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Capacﬁmrs are used throughout electrical engineering and electronics.
They store electric charges to filter or regulate current and voltage in
electronic circuitry. Cur product portfolio covers aluminum electrolytic
capacitors, tantalum capacitors, nichium capacitors,‘ﬂlm capacitors, power
capacitors and ultracapacitors. The Capacitors segment also produces
components that ensure electromagnetic compatibility: they protect '
electronic circuitry against electromagnetic interference.

~ Ceramic compenents are indispensable in automotive and consumer !
electronics ‘as well as in telecommunications. They filter electrical signals, ‘
- measure physical quantities, such as temperature, and protect electronic’
circuitry. The product portfolio covers thermistors, sensors, varistors,
multilayer ceramic capacitors, microwave ceramic filters and resonators,
surge arresters, piezo actuators and LTCC modules. The last two products
are major innovations. Without our integrated modules, for example,
multimedia terminals that fit in a shirt pocket would be inconceivable.

. Surface acoustic wave (SAW) components are key components of modern
information and communications. In radio-frequency applications, they are
indispensable as filters. They have a decisive impact on picture and sound ' [
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quality in satellite receivers, TV, video and audio equipment, not to mention ‘ un N
mobile phones. EPCOS’ US subsidiary Crystal Technology, Inc. is the world g
market leader in lithium niobate crystals and wafers, which are the raw m‘ {

materials for many SAW components.

Ferrites concentrate electromagnetic fields to transmit electrical signals
and power. Ferrite cores are at the heart of inductive components, which -
are used, for example, in switch-mode power supplies for industrial and
entertainment electronics as well as-for information and communications.
Ferrites are also key components of DSL technology for high-speed Internet
access. They are taking on new applicatidhs in automotive electronics

as well. '




OVERVIEW.

CAPACITORS

2002 2001 - 2000 .

Sales ‘ : € million 429 642 566

: % change year on ye'ar‘ {33) 13 53

EBIT - € million _(29) 102 83

, as % of sales (3) 16 15

Capital expenditures € miliion 45 91 79

Depreciation . € million- 34 36 36

Employees at September 30 - 45800 4500 4 600

CERAMIC COMPONENTS

2002 2001 2000

Sales ‘ € million 384 557 519

% change year on year {31} 7 66

EBIT € million (20} 84 < 103

- as % of sales {8) 15 20

Capital expenditures ' € million ‘2'@_" 70 78

Depreciation © "€ million 3 35 26

Employees at September 30 zece 2 800 3000

SAW COMPONENTS

, 2002 2001 2000

Sales . ‘ € million 425 553 625

' % change year on year.( {23) (12) 78

EBIT € million - & 23 146
' ‘ as % of sales Y 4 23

Capital expenditures ____€million 28 161 165

Depreciation . € million 87 111 67

Employees , at September 30 2300 2 300 2 200

FERRITES

2002 2001 2000

Sales ' € million 73 . 157 148

% chénge year on year {52) 6 36

EBIT ) R € million (38) 0.2 5

© as % of sales {51) 0 3

Capital expenditures .~ € million 13 22 27

Depreciation € million 10 10 10

2700

2900

‘Employees at September 30

2 8C0




OVERVIEW

KEY DATA EPCOS GROUP

Fiscal years ended September 30

US GAAP 2502 2001 2000 1999 1998
New orders € million T 26 1363 2426 1311 1069
% change year on year 1) (44) 85 23 18
Net sales € million 1812 1905 1855 1141 1007
% change year on year 31 3 63 13 20
EBIT* € million 7z 208 336 116 109
v as % of sales g} 1 18 10 "
Net income (loss) € million 39 149 240 76 61
as % of sales (3 8 13 7 )
Net cash flow € million ©E) (49) 138 (80) (52)
including: Net cash provided 7
by operating activities € million &4 327 491 102 138
Capital expenditures € million 137 349 353 180 185
o - as % of sales 0 18 19 16 18
as % of depreciation 77 180 253 176 235
Research and development expenses € million 94 94 - 82 56 42
as % of sales 7.2 4.9 4.4 49 - 42
Employees at September 30 13 369 12993 13237 10922 8813
Shareholder’s equity '
at September 30, € million 642 695 625 277 ..287
Average return on equity % 18) 23 53 27 21
Shares outstanding at September 30, -million £5.3 65.3 65.3 62.0 -
Earnings per share € ”35(5) 2.28 3.68 1.22 -
* Earnings before interest and tax
SALES BY INDUSTRIES SALES BY REGIONS
Fiscal 2002 in percent Fiscal 2002 in percent
Telecom 32% Europe without Germany 39%
Conéumer Others 2%
— NAFTA 9% O
Automotive %
€1.312 ) i €1.312
billion® Asia Pacific 23% billion
Others 17%%4 )
industrial 20% Germany
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Extensive manufacturing operations were
relocated to Asia, Eastern Europe and
South America. About 60% of our work-
force are today employed in countries
with low labor costs, and the proportion
is rising: five years ago, it was only 30%.

As we expand our low-cost production
base, we are also moving closer to our cus-
tomers in high-growth countries. All these
moves are making us more competitive.

In Asia, the world’s fastest-growing region,
we managed to nearly triple sales over the
past five years. With the establishment of
EPCOS Taiwan Co. Ltd. in 2002, we have
further strengthened our international
sales organization. More than 90% of our
sales are now channeled through EPCOS-
owned companies.

Research and development remain the
foundation of future business success at
EPCOS. Qur intellectual property rights
increased by a further 14% in fiscal 2002.

At this point, I would like to pay tribute

to our employees. Their knowledge, dedica-
tion and unwavering loyalty to the com-
pany even at this time of painful cutbacks
are our most valuable assets.

Despite declining sales, we did not cut
back our R&D expenditure, but pushed our
innovation projects in 2002. We are con-
centrating on opening up new business
opportunities. Innovation at EPCOS focuses
on customer and system-specific develop-
ments that will enable us to stand out
from our competitors in the future as well:
EPCOS customers do not just get products,
they get complete solutions.

For example, EPCOS has scored notable
successes with its piezo actuators for state-
of-the-art diesel injection systems. Several
million units have already been shipped.
Our multilayer ceramic modules are partic-
ularly promising. Used in third-generation
mobile phones, they will cause the value of
passive electronic components per handset
to rise sharply. So even if our many new
products rolled out during 2002 did not
always boost sales immediately, they still
promise medium-term growth potential of
about half a billion euros.

Innovations such as niobium capacitors,
tantalum multianode and tantalum poly-
mer capacitors are raising our profile in
the computer industry. In addition, we are
steadily winning new customers among
electronic manufacturing service (EMS)
providers. This segment is gaining in
importance worldwide as more and more
traditional equipment manufacturers out-
source production. Over the past three




years, business with EMS providers and
the computer industry climbed from 2%
to nearly 10% of EPCOS’ total sales.

Although we reduced capital expenditure
to well below depreciation in fiscal 2002,
EPCOS burned as much cash in the first
three quarters as in entire fiscal 2001. The
positive cash flow in the fourth quarter,
the expected improvements in earnings
and a capital expenditure budget that will
again be well below depreciation will
enable us to post positive figures for cash
flow in 2003 as well.

In closing, it remains only for me to thank
you, our shareholders, for your continuing
confidence in EPCOS. The past fiscal

year was indeed anything but gratifying;
it demanded strong nerves and great
patience on your part. But your persever-
ance will pay off. [ am convinced that in
2003 and above all in 2004, EPCOS will
again achieve growth and post respectable
profits.

Sincerely,

Gerhard Pegam
Munich, December 2002




THE EPCOS SHARE

0 FINANCIAL DIARY
Provisional dates

Information 1st quarter
February 4, 2003

Annual General Meeting
February 12, 2003

Information 2nd quarter
May 7, 2003

Information 3rd quarter
July 31, 2003

Information 4th quarter
November 18, 2003

Share price plunges as giobal

economy sl

In fiscal 2002, the worldwide economic
slump precipitated an extreme decline in
share prices, especially in Europe and
above all in Germany. After peaking in
March 2000, the DAX index of Germany’s
top 30 blue-chip companies lost 66% in
value by the end of September 2002,

falling back to the level of November 1996.

The NASDAQ index with its heavier
emphasis on technology stocks fared even
worse, dropping 77%.

The decline in the EPCOS share price was
severe and greater than average: it fell to

€7.19 at the end of the fiscal year and was
thus considerably below its issue price of
€31 on October 15, 1999. This figure is

umps

also significantly below book value, i.e.
shareholders’ equity per share, which
stands at about €10.

The exaggerated fluctuations on the stock
markets in both bull and bear phases stem
from assessments of the future based on
rigid extrapolation of the present. This
practice leads to unrealistic valuations and
is also evident from the ratio of share price
to book value, which is based on the far
more stable book value of stocks. In Febru-
ary 2000, the EPCOS share was thus traded
at almost 20 times it book value, in Sep-
tember 2002 at only 0.7 times that figure.

The downward slide in share prices was
mainly caused by the economic crisis and
shrinking confidence in sustained growth.



Overoptimistic assessment of the economic
situation in spring 2002 and the sharp
decline in earnings during the fiscal year
depressed our share price even further.
EPCOS was particularly hit by fears that
growth prospects in our business were
vanishing, earnings would permanently
remain unsatisfactory and EPCOS would
have to use capital markets to increase
capital despite the low share price.

But none of these fears is justified. This
Annual Report spelis out the decidedly
positive prospects of the components
industry and our company. Our strategy
for a rapid return to profitability is
presented in the letter to shareholders
on pages 6 to 9.

Little has changed in the regional struc-
ture of shareholders since the previous
year. At 64%, the lion’s share of equity

is held by shareholders domiciled in
Germany. Whereas the share of investors
based in the United Kingdom dropped four
percentage points to 15%, that of investors
in the United States and other regions rose
slightly. In the year under review, the pro-
portion of private investors kept increasing
and now stands at 18%. Among institution-
al investors, the American investment
group The Capital Group Companies, Inc.,
held just under 19% of the shares of

EPCOS AG, distributed among its affiliates
worldwide, according to an announce-
ment in April 2002.

On November 12, 2002, the Equity Indices
Working Committee of Deutsche Birse
(which combines the Frankfurt Stock
Exchange, the futures and options ex-
change Eurex, and the clearing house
Clearstream} decided to remove EPCOS
from the DAX 30 index. EPCOS thus
moved to the MDAX index on December 23,
2002, and will become one of the largest
companies in the new TecDAX index to

be launched in March 2003.

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE BY REGIONS

According to share register at September 30, 2002

USA 7%
Others 14% ErR

9 117 000
e 15% 1° | shareholders
Germany 64%

of which Siemens and Matsushita 12.5% each

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE BY GROUPS

According to share register at September 30, 2002

Siemens 12.5@
Matsushita 12.5% /.
117 000
shareholders /=~
Private investors 18% \..

Institutional investors




THE EPCOS SHARE

This decision is the result of the new fast
exit rule, which sets DAX 30 members a
45th-place ranking among all listed com-
panies in stock exchange turnover and
market capitalization on certain qualifying
dates as the cutoff for an interim index
adjustment. EPCOS fulfilled the first
criterion (23rd place) on October 31, but
not the second (52nd place).

We regret this removal but would like to
point out that both MDAX and TecDAX are
attractive indices, in which EPCOS will be
in renowned company. We will keep up our
open and active investor relations informa-
tion policy.

FACTS ABOUT THE EPCOS SHARE

=

Share price (Sept. 30, 2002) €719
Average stock market turnover (shares per day) 622 000
Shares outstanding 65.3 million
Market capitalization (Sept. 30, 2002) €469.5 million
DAX weighting 0.13%
Euro Stoxx weighting 0.02%
MSCI Germany weighting 0.12%
Share capital €65.3 million
Security identification number DE 0005128003
Reuters symbol EPCGn.DE
Bloomberg symbol EPC GR
New York listing, NYSE

ADR symbol EPC.N

Ratio

1:1




ORGANIZATION

MANAGEMENT BOARD

Gerhard Pegam, President and CEO, Dr. Wilfried Backes, Dr. Bodo Littge, Josef Unterlass

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

CAPACITORS CERAMIC CONMPONENTS SAW COMPONENTS FERRITES
— Capacitors — Ceramic Components — SAW Components — Ferrites
Dr. Manas Roy
Dr. Josef Gerblinger Dr. Michael Hirschler Dr. Werner Faber Dr. Erwin Herren
Johann Mardo Walter Scheiffele Augustin Baumer Siegfried Zellmeier
— Film Capacitors — Arresters
Antonio Marsiglia Dr. Norbert Hess
Joachim Zichlarz Siegfried Laurent

— Inductors @

Franz Traub
Falko Steffen

CORPORATE DEPARTMENTS
WORLDWIDE SALES NETWORK

Branch offices, regional sales offices, distributors

At September 30, 2002
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Successfully shaping the f

The EPCOS Charter set out in our Corpo-
rate Principles provides a framework for
entrepreneurship. It defines a corporate
identity and code of conduct that are bind-
ing on all employees - from trainees to the
Management Board. Our corporate motto
“EPCOS - a company that opens up new
prospects to customers, investors and em-
ployees” underlines our claim to shape the
future successfully. [t summarizes the four
sections of the EPCOS Charter.

Our business

EPCOS develops, manufactures and mar-
kets electronic components that process
electrical signals, control power supplies
and protect electronic circuitry. They are
indispensable to all equipment and
systems in the electrical and electronics
industry.

Our vision
Our aim is to provide reliable products and

services of the highest quality and the
greatest possible value to our customers

iture

worldwide, making the name EPCOS
synonymous with world leadership in elec-
tronic components.

Our goals

We want to generate profits and constantly
increase shareholder value. We want to be
a leader in every market we serve. We want
to remain an innovative company that sets
the pace for advances in technology,
masters its processes and is geared to
maximum customer benefit.

Our principles

Customer orientation

Customer satisfaction is the key to our
success. Providing products and services
that make our customers more competitive
is our top priority.

Innovation

We create innovative products that open up
new applications, provide new solutions for
our customers, and help to strengthen
existing or establish new business relation-
ships. Innovations safeguard the future of
our company.



Cost-consciousness
To prevail in the face of global competition,
we are working hard to cut our costs.

Growth

We want to grow faster than our competi-
tors. We recognize market trends promptly
and align our product strategy accordingly.
We focus on fast-growing and innovative
segments of our markets.

Employees

Our employees are our most precious
asset. We are committed to a corporate
culture shaped by creative and dedicated
employees who are willing to bear respon-
sibility.

Corporate citizenship

We see ourselves as an integral part of the
national economies that we serve and feel
a strong sense of responsibility to society

and the environment.

To live up to these precepts in times of
growing competition and cost pressure, we
launched the COMPETE program in July
2002.

COMPETE covers a raft of com-
pany-wide measures. EPCOS is
thus expanding and stepping up
the cost-cutting program
launched in fiscal 2001.

COMPETE stands for cost man-
agement, process excellence
and time efficiency. It describes
a change in corporate culture
that pursues three goals: rapid
reduction of costs, simplification
and optimization of processes,
and making better use of time.

We are thus embarking on a new
approach to reducing our cost
base further and ensuring that
EPCOS remains cost-competitive
in the long term. Overall coordi-
nation is in the hands of a
special project group.

The first phase of COMPETE
defined detailed cost-cutting

Culture change with COMPETE

measures in all areas so that
ambitious savings objectives
can be reached promptly.
Within the scope of COMPETE,
EPCOS will realize savings in fis-
cal 2003 of a magnitude similar
to the €170 million saved in
2002.

in the second and crucial phase
of COMPETE, Six Sigma meth-
odology will be introduced.
Successfully applied for years
by major companies, Six Sigma
uses statistical means to in-
crease productivity and quality
globally.

Over the next 12 months,
hundreds of employees will be
trained in this methodology. A
campaign lasting several years
will drive the culture change
that we envision for this
company.

A

gpCOS
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— The COMPETE project team (from left): Ludwig Krieger, Dr. Horst

2

Rathmann, Dr. Claudia Beckering, Roland Markgraf, Gilla Hentes
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Uur innovations speed up
[‘Ogregg in U Industrial electronics

1 Automotive electronics

dym@mi@ markEtS [ Information and communications

1 Consumer electronics
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A global leader

The EPCOS product portfolio
covers more than 40 000 differ-
ent capacitors, filters, sensors,

inductors and nonlinear resistors.

The majority are application-
specific or customer-specific
products; standard products
round off the spectrum. Our
components protect sensitive
semiconductors against danger-
ously high voltages, currents and
temperatures. They store electri-
cal energy, measure tempera-
tures and filter radio-frequency
signals to ensure optimum TV
picture and sound quality, for
example.

Among the top ten suppliers of
passive electronic components,

who account for about half the
world market, EPCOS is the only
European company. In fiscal
2002, we managed to consoli-
date our global number two
position and reduce the gap with
Murata, the market leader.

EPCOS is the world market leader
in SAW components, power
capacitors, thermistors, varistors
and surge arresters. In many
other product lines we are num-
ber one in Europe. EPCOS is also
the world’s {argest broadliner,

to-end solutions. This gives our
customers the edge in costs plus
logistics and administrative
benefits. Our innovations create
growth potential for the future,
open up new applications and
make new features reality.

The estimated world market
volume for passive electronic

Roiand Stierle
Head of

components currently tops

€16 billion. Market researchers
expect this figure to climb to
€20 billion by 2005, equivalent
to average annual growth of 7%.

Direct Sales

covering virtually the entire spec-

trum of passive electronic com-
ponents. We are one of the few
companies in the industry to
offer one-stop shopping for end-

N o electrical or electronic product can work with-
out passive electronic components. Whatever
the application - in mobile phones, direct satellite
TV broadcasting, washing machines, medical engi-
neering, wind parks, aircraft or even cars that do
over 200 miles to the gallon - EPCOS products are
needed just everywhere. We focus on leading-edge
technology markets: automotive, industrial and
consumer electronics as well as information and
communications. These industries present sound
prospects for medium to long-term growth.

Industries once as separate and distinct as telecom-
munications, entertainment electronics and comput-
ers are converging relentlessly. This convergence is

Innovations for dynemic merders

giving rise to a constant stream of innovative prod-
ucts, such as mobile phones with integrated cameras
and Internet access.

[n our traditional target markets, the proliferation
and complexity of electronic control systems are
fueling an insatiable demand for components. The
electronics content of domestic appliances, for exam-
ple, is rising by about 10% per annum as electronic
controls supersede conventional electromechanical
switches. Electronics drives nine out of ten innova-
tions in the automobile industry today. And these
innovations in turn drive the technologies of other
industries.



0 Transportation
0 Utilities
0 Manufacturing
0 Lighting

Performance, reliability and safety

Qur innovations give industrial electronics
a powerful stimulus. The product lines
developed by EPCOS for this segment are
as many and varied as the activities of our
industrial customers worldwide. The trend
in industry is toward greater flexibility,
safety, energy savings and productivity.
Networking of production units is also
significant. All these developments are
inevitably fueling demand for automated
solutions - and thus for electronic compo-
nents.

Modern communications and network
technology is making deeper inroads into
power generation, for example. This indus-
try expects capital expenditure over the
next 20 years to exceed that of the entire
20th century.

As greater use is made of renewable energy
sources such as wind and solar energy,
demand for electronic compoenents for the
associated generators and control systems
keeps rising. More and more electrical
loads require their own or special power



Undisputed number one in power capacitors

L

Innovation
Power Capacitor Chips

Applications
Electric rail traction, production
machinery of all kinds

Benefits
Space savings, low weight,
ease of assembly

Even in the higher power range of
several million watts, there is an
unmistakable trend toward more
compact components and system
integration. These twin demands
are met by the new Power Capac-
itor Chips developed by EPCOS.
Thanks to this chip technology,
both the volume and weight of the
capacitors can be reduced by 30%
in comparison with conventional
solutions. Assembly is simplified
and costs are reduced at the
same time.

EPCOS is thus setting new stan-
dards in advanced frequency con-
verter technology, which is now
pervading machine tools, electric
rail traction, food processing and
packaging plants worldwide. Our

power capacitors make produc-
tion machinery as well as power
generation and distribution more
efficient. They enable the drives of
high-speed trains to use energy
economically. Tried and tested
power capacitors from EPCOS are
also found in the Transrapid mag-
netic levitation system, the most
advanced rail technology world-
wide. One 30 km Transrapid line is
under construction in Shanghai,
and further maglev projects are
planned in China and Germany. In
the densely populated regions of
Asia in particular, electric rail
traction offers vast potential for
mass rapid transit.

Harald Vetter
Power Capacitor
Development

supplies. These range from the compact
units needed in every maobile phone, TV set
or PC right up to power supplies with out-
puts in the megawatt range for high-speed
passenger trains. Uninterruptible power
supplies, long vital to medical engineering,
are now needed at more and more large
server farms to improve data security and
availability. The lighting systems business
will provide extra growth potential for com-
ponents when energy-saving lamps with
electronic ballasts become mandatory in
the United States in 2005. Such ballasts
can cut power consumption by about 80%
and double lamp service life.

| Industrie] elecironics

Controlling large amounts of energy and
reliable operation with uncompromising
safety are the key demands facing
industrial electronics. Rugged components
from EPCOS have demonstrated their
superior performance in countless real-life
endurance tests - in factory automation,
elevators, cranes and pumps, for example.



0 Safety

0 Engine management
0 Drive by wire

J Convenience

0 infotainment

Networks on wheels

For 40 years, the electronics content of
cars has been rising. The first electronic
fuel injection system was launched in the
60s. This was followed by antilock brake
systems (ABS) in the 70s, mass-produced
airbags in the 80s and electronic stability
programs in the 90s. Automobiles of the
21st century can receive TV programs and
access the Internet. They may also be
equipped with tire pressure monitoring

systems, for example, that use SAW
resonators from EPCOS to transmit tire
data.

Today’s motorists enjoy greater safety,
economy and convenience. But modern
engine management, heating and air
conditioning, keyless entry and alarm
systems, and high-intensity discharge
headlamps would ali be inconceivable
without electronic components. Steering
and braking systems are increasingly
being actuated, or at least assisted,



Piezo actuators for the Car of the Year

Innovation
Piezo actuators

Applications
Fuel injection, fluid dosing

Benefits

Reduced fuel consumption,
lower noise and exhaust
emissions, higher engine output

Piezo actuators allow fluids to be
atomized with unprecedented
speed and accuracy. Peugeot, the
world’s largest manufacturer of
diesel-powered passenger cars, is
the first to use this innovative
technology: cars of its new 307
series are fitted with a diesel
injection system based on piezo
actuators from EPCOS. The new

come into force until 2005.
Thanks to mastery of multilayer
ceramic technology, EPCOS is the
only company in the world that
can manufacture piezo actuators
in volume: more than three million
have been shipped to date. In
future, these actuators will also be
fitted to gasoline engines, where
their superior switching speed will

i

. %

Peugeot soon proved a best seller  benefit fuel injection. g;'n?;mﬂ
and was voted Car of the Year Head of

2002 by automotive experts.
There are powerful arguments for
piezoelectric injection: up to 15%
{ower fuel consumption, reduced
engine noise and significantly
lower exhaust emissions that
today comply with the Euro 4
exhaust standard, which does not

Further applications include
equipment for precision dosing of
fluids in the pharmaceutical and
chemical industries.

Development
Piezo Technology

electronically. But none of these systems
can work properly unless the various
electronic control units are fully protected
against both mutual and external electro-
magnetic interference. That’s why numer-
ous passive electronic components from
EPCOS are used in each vehicle to ensure
electromagnetic compatibility.

account for about a quarter of the value of
an automobile and are expected to rise to
35% by 2005. This share is already as high
as 40% in today’s upmarket cars. A con-
temporary luxury vehicle contains up to
13 000 passive electronic components, a
midrange car about 5000.

Fast lane for growth

In 2003, some 60 million motor vehicles
will be manufactured worldwide. On aver-
age, electrical and electronic systems
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0 Mobile
communications
0 Wireline
communications
0 Internet

Unlimited connectivity

The innovative strength of telecommunica-
tions remains unbroken. Even though wire-
line business in North America and Europe
is slack and large carriers have scaled back
capital expenditure, all segments of the
telecom industry will again experience
above-average growth in the long term. The
number of wireline subscribers in China,
for example, is expected to nearly double to
more than 300 million over the next four
years.

Within just a few years, mobile phones
have emerged as mass consumer products.
New features and services are now

transforming mobiles into pocket-sized
multimedia terminals. The new Bluetooth
technology also promises high growth.
Bluetooth creates short-range wireless
links between mobile phones or personal
digital assistants (PDAs) and PCs or note-
books. This will make work in the mobile
office of the future even more flexible and
efficient.

More functionality, less space

All these new functions call for more
complex electronic circuitry. In mobile
communications, miniaturization is a must
if next-generation handsets are to be light



Ceramic modules set miniaturization record

Innovation
Multilayer ceramic modules

Applications
Next-generaticn mobile phones

Benefits
Substantial space savings,
lower cost, high reliability

The next generation of mobile
phones will offer far greater func-
tionality and bandwidth. Here no
manufacturer can avoid higher
scales of integration, because
next-generation handsets put to-
gether from discrete components
with conventional circuit technol-
ogy would be several times larger
and heavier than today’s mobile
phones.

EPCOS has mastered this chal-
lenge. Only our multilayer ceramic
technology permits complete inte-
gration of all active and passive
electronic components required -
and does so flexibly, at low cost
and with unprecedented miniatur-
ization. EPCOS offers the world’s
smallest triple-band front-end

module for mobile phones. it
integrates more than 50 compo-
nents in a space measuring only
6.7 x 5.5 % 1.8 mm. Some 40
components, such as resistors,
capacitors and inductors, are
embedded in its 14 ceramic layers.
Radio-frequency filters and
ceramic capacitors are soldered
to the surface along with several
semiconductors. This design
results in enormous space savings
of up to 95% in comparison with
discrete solutions. Ouf modules
are also distinguished by greater
reliability and lower assembly
costs.

Cathryn Twohig
Product Marketing
Wireless Terminals
in the SAW Com-
ponents segment

and compact. EPCOS meets this demand
with a variety of tiny but indispensable
components, headed by surface acoustic
wave (SAW) filters. EPCOS is the undisput-
ed world market leader in SAW technology.
Our integrated modules based on muiti-
layer ceramic technology are also shaping
the future of mobile communications. And
demand is particularly heavy for miniature
tantalum capacitors from EPCOS.

In wireline communications, digital sub-
scriber line {(DSL) technology is emerging
as the preferred broadband solution,
giving even small businesses and private
households high-speed, low-cost Internet

Information end communications

access. Here too, EPCOS ensures peak
performance: innovative ferrite cores made
from optimized soft magnetic material are
key components of the DSL modems and
line cards that speed up access to the
information superhighway. A study by
Merrill Lynch forecasts that the number of
users accessing the Internet via ADSL will
increase from 25 million today to 45 mil-
lion in 2003.



0 Audio

0TV and video
0 Multimedia
0 Appliances

Convenience and quality

Progress in electronics is the driving force
behind today’s multimedia environment
and the key to energy-saving, user-friendly
domestic appliances. Despite the current
economic lull, consumer electronics re-
mains a prime growth market. Digitization,
networking, and the convergence of sepa-
rate hardware and software platforms into
multimedia are having a lasting impact on
both the world of work and the private
environment: flat screens adorn living

rooms, cable TV networks provide Internet
access, music can be heard on MP3 players
built into mobile phones, and phone calls
can be made over the Internet.

Greater functionality and more sophisti-
cated features have to be packed into
shrinking spaces. Without our innovative
product portfolio, the consumer electronics
industry could not manufacture multifunc-
tional, interactive equipment economically.
Better picture and sound quality thanks to
digital transmission, greater program
variety in TV and radio, and new services




obium, polymer and multianode technologies scale new peaks
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Inncvation
Tantalum multianode, tantalum
polymer and niobium capacitors

Applications
Entertainment electronics,
multimedia, appliances

Benefits
Improved energy management,
space savings

As battery-powered equipment
becomes multifunctional, e.g. for
multimedia applications, the
demand for intelligent energy
management is growing. Tantalum
capacitors are vital to portable
equipment. Capable of rapidly
storing and discharging maximum
electrical energy in a minimum of
space, they ensure stable supply
voltages.

As high-end processors perform
more complex calculations, their
power consumption increases.
Here very low equivalent series
resistance (ESR) is essential to
high current-handling capability.
This is where our tantalum poly-
mer and multianode capacitors
come in. They reliably compen-

sate for rapid and severe current
fluctuations, thus ensuring
minimum ESR and maximum
current-handling capability. The
two technologies can even be
combined to reduce ESR by as
much as 90%.

EPCOS has done pioneering work
with a new base material: niobium.
Niobium capacitors deliver up to
twice the capacitance of tantalum
capacitors of comparable size.
This innovative technology is
helping EPCOS to penetrate the
large and strategically important
computer industry. Niobium
capacitors are just as suitable for
complex control circuitry, e.g. for
commercial washing machines.
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Cristina

Mota Caetano
Development
Tantatum Capacitors

and add-on features such as electronic
program guides all promise strong growth

rates.

Domestic appliances get smart

Refrigerators with built-in computers are
already reality. They log milk consumption,
monitor best-before dates and reorder
automatically via the Internet.

| Consy

nations. Appliances are a growth market.
And as consumers demand lower power con-

sumption, longer service life, greater safety
and ease of use, the electronics content of

appliances is steadily rising. In fact, demand

for electronic components in this segment is

Electrical appliances have become afford-
able for millions of consumers around the
globe - and not just in industrialized

now growing more than twice as fast as the
white goods market itself. EPCOS supplies a
wide range of reliable components for this
dynamic industry.
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EPCOS’ corporate strategy is based on competence
in technology. Customer orientation, cost leadership
and innovative strength safeguard our prominent
market position in the long term. In lasting partner-
ships with our customers and suppliers, we shape
the trends in high-tech markets - in R&D, produc-
tion and sales. Our innovative strength has brought
us to the top in many fields of technology: products
less than five years old account for more than 70%
of our sales.

Among the broadliners, EPCOS is the world market
leader. The unique breadth of our product portfolio
and the superior quality of EPCOS products yield
crucial advantages, especially in times of fierce
market competition. They reflect and support the

trend among customers to reduce their supplier
base to a few powerful partners with a global
presence.

For decades, EPCOS and its predecessors have heen
serving markets not only in Europe, but also in the
Americas and Asia. Since going public in 1999, we
have stepped up our presence in Asia in particular.
We are paying special attention to China. The coun-
tries of this region boast the largest electronics mar-
kets with the highest growth rates and thus the
greatest growth opportunities for EPCOS. Business
outside Germany now accounts for about 75% of our
sales.




Commitment and
creativity shape
corporate culture

I Enterprise and initiative

B Individual career opportunities

I Performance-related pay

I Systematic development of young talent

Qur human resources policy

focuses on evolution of a corporate
culture distinguished by dedicated employ-
ees. The emphasis here is on promoting
initiative and enterprise in all segments
and at all levels. EPCOS offers attractive
development and career opportunities for
trainees and specialists, for university
graduates and highly qualified managers
the world over. Variable income components
and remuneration systems encourage per-
formance. Another focal point of personnel
development at EPCOS is grooming younger
generations for executive responsibility at
all levels. This raises the motivation of
employees, whose competence is indispen-
sable to higher shareholder value in the
long term.

~—— PROMOTING NEW TALENT

The EPCOS Junior Circle

Fit for management responsibility

The international EPCOS Junior Circle grooms younger
employees with several years of experience within the
company who have shown potential for management
positions. The Circle’s changing membership consists
of about 20 employees drawn from R&D, production,
marketing, sales, and business administration. This
interdisciplinary composition reflects the company’s
key functions and enables members to look beyond
their immediate spheres of responsibility. Regular
meetings at different locations provide information
about EPCOS’ principal business and production
processes, and stimulate hands-on problem-solving in
group projects. Participants can thus gain a keener
understanding of the company as a whole while build-
ing up valuable contacts across divisional and national
boundaries. The experience gained is not only useful
for day-to-day work and projects, but also makes
Junior Circle members fit for future management
challenges.




Wafer examination under ultra clean-room conditions

Competitive edge through
research

Our basic and materials research activities
set the stage for future product and process
innovations from a very early phase. Niobium,
for example, is a low-cost but highly efficient
alternative to tantalum for the anodes of
capacitors. EPCOS is the first company in the
world to develop niobium capacitors and
manufacture them in volume. Thanks to new
process technologies, we can now use layers
of low-cost nickel and copper for the elec-
trodes of ceramic components instead of
costly palladium. This advance also opens up
new scope for these components in the
highest frequency spectra. Innovative ceramic
materials increase the accuracy of our minia-
turized temperature sensors and make new
applications possible in automotive electronics
and domestic appliances. EPCOS also makes
the world’s smallest surface acoustic wave
fitter, with a footprint of only 1.4 x 2 mm -

a direct result of our competence in making
electrode features almost 300 times finer
than a human hair.

MATERIALS AND BASIC RESEARCH ——

Global R&D network
opens up new
growth potential

# Innovation creates new markets
# Competence in leading-edge technology
# R&D centers in key markets

B Partnership with universities and research institutes

Competence in technol- {’ Ressarch @@@,@]k@@m@

_J

0gy and innovative
strength are the foundations of our company’s
success. For the benefit of our customers and in
cooperation with them, we are developing new
electronic components and modules at shorter and
shorter intervals. They pack maore and more
performance into a smaller space and at lower cost.
That’s how we help our customers bring new
products to market faster. Since EPCOS went public
in 1999, the number of R&D staff has risen by 40%.
Our global network of innovation is also being
augmented by R&D departments set up at our new
manufacturing facilities in Eastern Europe and
Asia. This is how we are strengthening our posi-
tion as a global partner and bringing EPCOS’
expertise to the customer's doorstep. In basic
research, our experts are closely collaborating
with more than 50 renowned research establish-
ments and universities worldwide.



Automated testing of tantalum capacitors

Manufacturing excellence

Larger than three football fields, our plant
in Evora manufactures more than 100 mil-
lion capacitors a month. Here, on the
world’s most advanced production lines for
tantalum capacitors, process data is cap-

/| FRreduction and quality |

tured and monitored
online. Automatic

transmission of parameters for about 1000
variants from product databases to produc-
tion machinery ensures consistently high
quality with maximum flexibility in manu-
facturing. The system data throughput of
2.5 billion bytes per month is equivalent to
more than 300 000 narrowly spaced
typewritten pages. Testing of the finished
capacitors is also fully automated.
Progressive automation over the past four
years has cut rejects by about 90%. Thanks
to this quality production, EPCOS has
consolidated its number one position in
Europe and is now the world’s third-largest
manufacturer of tantalum capacitors.

———— STATE-OF-THE-ART MANUFACTURING —

All products and
processes focus on
customer benefits

§ End-to-end quality management

£ Flexible, modular production lines
Automated, stable processes

E “Zero defect” target

As well as developing new products, EPCOS is driving
innovative manufacturing methods. Secure mastery of
processes right from the outset ensures high repro-
ducibility, quality and yields, while a high degree of
automation keeps our manufacturing operations interna-
tionally competitive. The modular structure of our pro-
duction lines gives us the flexibility to respond promptly
to changing customer demands. At the same time, our
quality assurance system ensures that flaws are
detected at an early stage and errors avoided. In all our
processes -~ from development to shipment - quality
assurance complies with ISO 9000. The QA system also
meets standards QS 9000, VDA 6.1 and I[SO/TS 16949 -
and thus satisfies the particularly stringent demands of
the automobile industry. Excellence in logistics and
customer satisfaction are the yardstick of our success

as we evolve into a “zero defect” company.
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Fully automated high-bay warehouse

Migrating to more efficiency

A project entitled MOVE (Moving the
Organization to a Visionary Enterprise) is
completely reshaping our iT infrastructure.
MOVE will make all processes in the value

Logistics |

chain - from supplier to customer -

even more efficient and transparent.
EPCOS’ new IT infrastructure will yield
substantial benefits: every customer any-
where in the world will receive the same
advanced services, while procedures can
be adapted to changing tasks quickly and
economically. Order processing will also be
simplified as the costs of all processes in
the value chain are reduced. More efficient
use of our resources will enable us to opti-
mize capacity utilization at our piants while
minimizing production costs. Lead times
will be shortened, turnover factors for
inventories increased.

The new IT systems have been successfully
deployed in two EPCOS divisions. MOVE
will be completed throughout the EPCOS
Group in 2004.

IT INFRASTRUCTURE —

Fast processes
optimize
value chain

! End-to-end logistics management
¥ Vendor-managed inventories

§ Electronic data interchange

B Route optimization

Our logistics management system is distinguished by
rapid availability of products and services. Delivery
commitments have top priority. We respond flexibly to
rapidly changing customer demands. The share of EPCOS
customers using our vendor-managed inventory services
on their premises has kept increasing. Our logistics
service includes electronic data interchange and an early
warning system for delays. A fully electronic track and
trace facility enables sales offices, shipping departments
and customers to check order status at any time and
prevent delays. Route optimization, e.g. by concentration
of more cargo volume on fewer service providers, enables
us to keep logistics costs low.




Global presence brings
expertise and service
to the customer’s doorstep

1 Global sales network

1 Comprehensive customer service
N Strategic relocation of production
1 Speed, agility, flexibility

To manufacture components economically and close
to customers in high-growth regions, EPCOS has
relocated numerous production lines - to the Czech
Republic, Hungary, Spain, Brazil, India and China.
This enables us to take full advantage of local market
potential. Since 1997, sales in Asia have almost
tripled. The global nature of our business is reflected
in a worldwide network that is being permanently
adapted to changing market criteria. EPCOS currently
operates 20 manufacturing facilities in Europe, the
Americas and Asia Pacific. Our design centers in
Europe, Asia and the United States, and more than
100 sales offices worldwide offer customers fast,
comprehensive service. Numerous subcontractors
around the world augment our production capacity.
We can thus respond quickly and flexibly to
changing market conditions.

O Plants and
design centers

o Marketing and
sales centers

China - Asia’s largest
growth market

Over the next few years, annual growth rates
topping 20% are anticipated for the world’s

fastest-growing regional electronics

[ Locations || 2=

market. With over 180 million sub-
scribers — 30 million more than the USA -
China even has the world’s largest mobile
phone market. By 2005, over 250 million
Chinese, or a fifth of the population, are ex-
pected to be handling handsets. The prospects
are just as bright for wireline telecommunica-
tions and above all the Internet as PC and
modem sales soar. Finally, China is emerging
as a major production location for more and
more of our customers. So EPCOS has
promptly stepped up its presence in this
growth market. In China, we now employ more
than 2000 people at four production facilities
which, together with our sales offices, come
under the common roof of our holding com-
pany EPCOS (China) investment Ltd. This gives
our customers in China the optimum solution
for obtaining electronic components from a
single source and paying for them in local
currency.

—— EPCOS (CHINA) INVESTMENT LTD.



High tech protects the environment: A model Of enVirOI‘l menta!

Multistage filter plant

protection
ﬁ@ﬂ@gﬁ@aﬂ water 1 Global standards

I Efficient use of resources
# Avoidance of hazardous substances

— [Environment| Water contaminated by pro- B Minimization of waste
—— duction processes is treated in

a bioreactor at our plant in Szombathely,
Hungary. Here bacteria break down
pollutants into two harmless substances,
carbon dioxide and water. The pre-
cleansed water then flows through a
system of ultra-fine diaphragms and can
finally be channeled into the sewer
system. Instead of expensive transship-
ment and thermal disposal of poliutants,
only residual amounts of sludge are now
produced, which are properly removed.
This advanced water treatment has
significantly improved environmental
conditions at the Hungarian site. It also
consumes far less energy and cuts
production costs.

treatment cuts costs

Acknowledging its responsibility to future generations,
EPCOS has implemented a global environment manage-
ment system that ensures the same high standards of
protection worldwide. This corporate code applies to all
locations. Regular audits by independent bodies monitor
compliance. The aim of our environmental management
system is not merely compliance with all statutory and
administrative requirements, but efficient use of
precious resources. We avoid hazardous substances and
minimize waste. For example, most of our products today
comply with the European Union’s ban on lead, which
does not come into force until 2007. Another key issue is
environmentally friendly disposal of waste water.

ECOLOGICAL AWARENESS —




The worid of EPCOS
at your fingertips
WWW.epcos.com

EPCOS corporate website

The Company on
the Web EPCOS online | [ 37—

Find out about EPCOS at our corporate
website with the following portals:

WELCOME TO EPCCS News - Company
Profile - Investor Relations - Press - jobs &
Career - Trade Fair News - Sales Offices &
Distributors - How To Find Us - FAQ - etc.
INVESTOR RELATIONS Contact - Company
Data - Share Data - Financial Reporting -
Conference Calls - Analysts - Presentations -
Glossary - Calendar of Events - Newsletter &
Reminder Service - etc.

COMPANY PROFILE Facts & Figures -
Management Board - Business Segments -
Strategy - Markets - Quality & Environment -
Locations - etc.

PRODUCTS Product News - Product Catalog -
Product Search - Applications - Design Tools -
Publications - Customer Magazine - Internet
Ordering - etc.

—— INFO SERVICE
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Dear shareholders,

Looking back, we cannot be satisfied with
the fiscal year just ended. The sunny
intervals that punctuated business develop-
ments during the year - and interpreted
as signs of an upturn - turned out to be
short-lived. The sluggish global economy,
soft demand, overcapacity throughout the
components industry, and price erosion on
an unprecedented scale had a devastating
impact on sales, earnings and the EPCOS
share price. Additional burdens resulted
from a process of adaptation that will
keep EPCOS busy for years to come: the
economic center of gravity in the passive
electronic components industry is rapidly
shifting toward Asia. To keep pace with
this development, EPCOS is compelled to
change its orientation. That calls for
major efforts not only in marketing and
technology, but also in mental and
cultural terms.

To meet these challenges, the Company
took various measures, some of them
drastic. Putting them into practice
demanded dedication and sacrifice from
EPCOS’ employees. But even their
concerted efforts were not enough to
relieve the strain. For the first time in
its history, EPCOS ended a fiscal year
with a loss.

The Supervisory Board followed develop-
ments within the Company and the action
taken by the Management Board more
closely than ever. We are convinced that
the entrepreneurial decisions taken
during the period under review were hoth

necessary and sound. In terms of organiza-
tional structure and human resources,
EPCOS is now in better shape than it was
a year ago and should therefore be able to
score more encouraging results again in
the future, even if no fresh economic
stimulus is forthcoming.

Supervisory Board meetings
and committees

The seven meetings of the Supervisory
Board held during fiscal 2002 focused on
discussion of the action taken by the
Management Board, especially plans for
relocation of manufacturing operations,
reduction of the workforce and other cost-
cutting projects. In the last two quarters
of fiscal 2002, the Supervisory Board also
reviewed in depth the Company’s corpo-
rate governance policy, which is dealt
with in detail in this Annual Report.

Throughout the fiscal year, the Manage-
ment Board informed the Supervisory
Board about the Company’s general situa-
tion, all material business plans, events
and projects, and the Company’s risk
position and risk management in compre-
hensive written and oral reports. The
Management Board also provided detailed
explanations wherever business develop-
ments diverged from defined plans and
targets. The Management Board and the
Chief Executive Officer in particular
remained in close contact with the Chair-
man of the Supervisory Board throughout
the year, discussing developments in the
Company and the conclusions to be drawn.




The Supervisory Board fully discharged its
duty to monitor the conduct of business by
the Management Board and to consult with
the latter throughout the period under
review. No conflicts of interest concerning
individual members of the Supervisory
Board arose during this period.

The Presidency Committee set up by the
Supervisory Board met twice in fiscal
2002. The Mediation Committee did not
have to be convened. The new Auditing
Committee set up pursuant to the German
Corporate Governance Code held its

first two meetings in November and
December 2002.

NS

Klaus Ziegler
Chairman of the
Supervisory Board

Membership of the Supervisory Board
and Management Board

As stated in the previous year’s Annual
Report, Dr. Volker Jung relinquished his
seat on, and thus chairmanship of, the
Supervisory Board with effect from
November 20, 2001. In accordance with
the Articles of Association, Mr. Burkhard
Ischler was then appointed to the
Supervisory Board by Siemens. At the
meeting on November 19, 2001, the
Supervisory Board elected Mr. Klaus
Ziegler its new Chairman.

Dr. Wilfried Backes was appointed to

the Management Board with effect

from April 1, 2002, and will succeed

Dr. Bodo Liittge as Chief Financial Officer
of EPCOS AG from April 2003.




REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

At his own request, Dr. Liittge will step
down from the Management Board and go
into retirement on March 31, 2003. Since
this report is circulated to all shareholders,
the Supervisory Board would like to take
this opportunity to thank Dr. Liittge for the
prudence and vigor with which he shaped
the finances of both EPCOS AG and the
EPCOS Group. He was instrumental in
founding EPCOS AG, successfully floating
the Company on the stock market and
establishing it as a reliable partner in
national and international capital markets.

Financial statements

The financial statements of EPCOS AG
and the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended September 30, 2002,
together with the associated management
reports have been audited and certified
without reservation by KPMG Deutsche
Treuhand-Gesellschaft AG Wirtschafts-
priifungsgesellschaft, Berlin and
Frankfurt/Main. The Auditing Committee
of the Supervisory Board and the Super-
visory Board also examined the Company’s
financial records and management reports
themselves.

The documents named above and KPMG’s
reports on auditing the financial state-
ments of EPCOS AG and the consolidated
financial statements were presented to all
members of the Auditing Committee and
the Supervisory Board in good time and
thoroughly discussed in the presence and

with the involvement of the auditors at
both the meeting of the Auditing
Committee on December 12, 2002, and
the Supervisory Board’s balance sheet
meeting on the same day. The Auditing
Committee and the Supervisory Board
raised no objections and concurred in the
findings of the final audit. In view of
this approval, the financial statements
prepared by the Management Board
are accepted as submitted.

We thank the Management Board and
the Works Council for their exemplary
dedication, and all employees for their
hard work and appreciation of the
trenchant measures taken.

Munich, December 2002

On behalf of the Supervisory Board
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Klaus Ziegler
Chairman




Dear shareholders,

In the fiscal year just ended, new statutory
requirements for improvement of corporate
governance in listed companies commanded
the attention of investors and ranked high on
the agendas of numerous company boards.
After various accounting scandals had shaken
investors’ confidence in listed companies and
discredited investment in equities, several
legislative initiatives were launched. They are
designed to make corporate governance and
reporting procedures more transparent, reli-
able and efficient, and thus restore investors’
confidence. In this context, the Cromme
Commission appointed by the German Justice
Minister presented the German Corporate
Governance Code in early 2002, and the
German Transparency and Disclosure Act
came into force in late July. In the same month,
the United States Congress passed the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act. This extensive body of
corporate governance rules is also binding on
EPCOS AG because the Company is listed on
the New York Stock Exchange.

EPCOS welcomes these corporate governance
initiatives. Now signed into law, they will make
it more difficult for the few corporate black
sheep to discredit the overwhelming majority
of law-abiding companies. In response to the
new legislation, the Supervisory Board and
Management Board of EPCOS AG have taken

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Management Board and
Supervisory Board on corporate governance

appropriate action going beyond established
company practice wherever necessary. EPCOS’
corporate governance policy thus satisfies all
new statutory requirements and largely
coincides with the recommendations of the
German Corporate Governance Code. Beyond
this, the Company is putting into practice
many of the additional suggestions made by
the Code.

1. Reliable reporting, extensive transparency

To ensure better monitoring of all facts and
figures to be published by EPCOS, the Super-
visory Board set up the Auditing Committee
in September 2002. This committee checks
the Company’s quarterly reports and annual
financial statements, and supervises all
matters concerning auditing of the financial
statements, including the independence of
auditors.

To improve corporate transparency, the

EPCOS Annual Report now publishes individu-
alized breakdowns of compensation paid to
the members of the Management Board and
Supervisory Board, as recommended by the
German Corporate Governance Code. In
addition, key information on stock option plans
will be published at the EPCOS corporate



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

website. The individual shareholdings of the
members of the Management Board and
Supervisory Board or the shareholdings of
these bodies as a whole are also given in the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
if such shareholdings exceed 1% of the
Company’s equity.

2. Closer monitoring of the Management
Board by the Supervisory Board

The Supervisory Board has laid down various
information and reporting duties which are
binding on the Management Board and go
beyond statutory requirements. It has also
made certain transactions of material signifi-
cance to the Company as well as transactions
between the Company and members of the
Management Board or persons or companies
related to them subject to approval by the
Supervisory Board.

3. Independence of auditors

Before auditors are proposed to the Annual
General Meeting for appointment, the Auditing
Committee of the Supervisory Board will in
future obtain a written statement from the
auditors disclosing any relationships with the
Company that could cast doubt on their inde-
pendence. On appointment, the auditors will be

obliged by the Auditing Committee to disclose
without delay any grounds for bias or disquali-
fication that may subsequently emerge. The
Management Board has also made a binding
ruling that auditors must not be entrusted with
consulting work. Exceptions to this require the
prior consent of the Supervisory Board’s
Auditing Committee.

4., Facilitated exercise of voting rights

Invitations to the Annual General Meeting with
accompanying documents as well as the
Annual Report will in future be published at
the EPCOS corporate website. Both will also be
sent by e-mail on request, and registrations for
the Annual General Meeting can then be sub-
mitted electronically. For shareholders unable
to attend the Annual General Meeting in
person or send an authorized representative,
the Management Board has decided to set up a
permanent Proxy Committee. Any shareholder
can authorize this committee to exercise his or
her voting rights in accordance with instruc-
tions.

5. Exceptions to the recommendations
of the Governance Code

As stated in our Declaration of Conformity
with the German Corporate Governance Code
issued on October 16, 2002, EPCOS complies
with the recommendations of the Code with
the following exceptions, some of which are
only temporary:



e Compensation of the members of the
Supervisory Board of EPCOS AG does not
contain any variable component that takes
into account the economic situation and
performance of the Company. By keeping
compensation separate from business success,
we intend to avoid every conceivable conflict
of interest with the Supervisory Board’s
monitoring functions.

e The directors’ and officers’ liability insurance
policies taken out by EPCOS AG for the
Management Board and Supervisory Board do
not provide for any deductibles. As the com-
pensation currently paid to the Management
Board and Supervisory Board is based on
exclusion of deductibles, the introduction of
deductibles would necessitate renegotiation or
redefinition of this compensation. In our view,
the cost of implementing this recommendation
of the Code would ocutweigh the benefits.

¢ The sale and purchase of shares in EPCOS AG
by members of the Management Board and
Supervisory Board are not disclosed beyond
the scope provided by § 15a of the German
Securities Trading Act. Contrary to the recom-
mendation made in the Code, EPCOS does not
require transactions up to a value of €25 000
within a 30-day period to be reported. In our
opinion, reporting of transactions below the
statutory threshold does not give market
players any information significant enough to
justify the extra expense incurred by the
Company.

o There has been no extra compensation to
date for the chair and members of the Super-
visory Board committees. The Supervisory
Board will therefore propose to the Annual
General Meeting on February 12, 2003, that
the Articles of Association of EPCOS AG be
amended to include a provision on compen-
sation for the chair and members of the
Supervisory Board committees.

Munich, December 2002

On behalf of the On behalf of the
Management Board Supervisory Board
Gerhard Pegam Klaus Ziegler
President and Chief Chairman

Executive Officer




GOVERNING BODIES

Members of the Supervisory Board

Klaus Ziegler
Chairman since November 20, 2001. Member of the Advisory Council,
EPCOS do Brasil Ltda., Gravatai, Brazil.

Jirgen Heraeus, Dr.
Chairman of the Supervisory Boards of Heraeus Holding GmbH, Heraeus Tenevo AG and
Messer Griesheim GmbH; Member of the Supervisory Boards of Buderus AG, Heidelberger
Druckmaschinen AG and IKB Deutsche Industriebank AG; Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Argor-Heraeus S.A., Mendrisio, Switzerland.

Burkhard Ischler
Since November 20, 2001. Managing Director, Corporate Mergers & Acquisitions,
Siemens AG; Non-Executive Member of the Board of Directors, Demag Holding S.a.r.l,
Luxembourg.

Voiker Jung, Dr.
Chairman until November 19, 2001. Member of the Managing Board, Siemens AG;
Chairman of the Supervisory Board, MAN AG; Member of the Supervisory Boards of
Direkt Anlage Bank AG and Messe Mlinchen GmbH; Chairman of the Board of Directors
of Siemens A.E., Athens, Greece, and of Siemens Ltd., Johannesburg, South Africa.

Anton Kathrein, Prof. Dr.
Deputy Chairman. Managing Director and General Partner, KATHREIN-Werke KG;
Chairman of the Supervisory Boards of Erste Rosenheimer Privatbank AG and
Grundig AG; Member of the Supervisory Board, Isar-Amperwerke AG.

Werner Strohmayr
Member of the Board of Management, Bayerische Landesbank Girozentrale; Chairman
of the Supervisory Boards of Biirgerliches Brauhaus Ingolstadt AG, HUK-COBURG
Leben AG and HUK-COBURG Krankenversicherung AG; Deputy Chairman of the
Supervisory Boards of HUK-COBURG Allgemeine Versicherung AG and Software
Design & Management AG; Member of the Supervisory Board of Deutsche Kreditbank AG.

Kunihisa Tachiiri
Associate Director, Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd., Tokyo, Japan.

Peter Hoffmann
Deputy Chairman. Member of the Works Council of the Heidenheim plant of
EPCOS AG.




Konrad Hollerieth

Corporate Director, Sales Europe 2, EPCOS AG.

Hans Lux

Deputy Chairman of the Works Council of the Munich plants of EPCOS AG.

Francis Oppenauer

General Counsel, IG Metall Verwaltungsstelle, Munich; Member of the Representatives’
Assembly, BG Feinmechanik und Elektrotechnik; Member of the Management

Committee, Labor Office, Munich.

Werner Pietsch

Corporate Director, Overseas Sales, EPCOS AG.

Andreas Strobel

Assistant Authorized Representative, [G Metall, Heidenheim; Member of the
Supervisory Board of Voith AG, Voith Paper Verwaltungs-GmbH and Voith Turbo

Verwaltungs GmbH.

Compensation paid to the members of the Supervisory
Board in fiscal 2002 totaled €280 thousand, as in the
previous year. An individualized breakdown is given in
the following table.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the members
of the Supervisory Board received fixed compensation
only during the period under review. Individual
compensation is calculated according to the period

of service as a member, chairman or deputy chairman
of the Supervisory Board during the fiscal year

(§ 11 Paragraph 2 of the Articles of Association).

COMPENSATION

in€
Klaus Ziegler Chairman since November 20, 2001 37 260
Jurgen Heraeus, Dr. 20 000
Burkhard Ischler Since November 20, 2001 17 260
Volker Jung, Dr. Chairman until November 19, 2001 5 480
Anton Kathrein, Prof. Dr. Deputy Chairman 30 000
Werner Strohmayr 20 000
Kunihisa Tachiiri 20 000
Peter Hoffmann Deputy Chairman 30 000
Konrad Hollerieth 20 000
Hans Lux 20 000
Francis Oppenauer 20 000
Werner Pietsch 20 000
Andreas Strobel 20 000




GOVERNING BODIES

Members of the Management Board

Gerhard Pegam
President and Chief Executive Officer. Corporate planning and communications; sales;
supervision of the Capacitors, Inductors and Film Capacitors Divisions;
Chairman of the Boards of Directors of EPCOS KK, Tokyo, Japan, of EPCOS (China)
Investment Ltd., Shanghai, China, of EPCOS (Shanghai) Ltd., Shanghai, China, and of
EPCOS Ltd., Hong Kong, China; Member of the Board of Directors of EPCOS Electronic
Components S.A., Malaga, Spain.

Wilfried Backes, Dr.
Since April 1, 2002. Information technology, logistics, human resources, organization
and internal audit; Chairman of the Boards of Directors of EPCOS Inc., Iselin,
New Jersey, USA, and of Crystal Technology, Inc., Palo Alto, California, USA; Member of
the Advisory Council, EPCOS do Brasil Ltda., Gravatai, Brazil.

Bodo Luttge, Dr.
Finance, accounting, legal affairs and investor relations; Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors, EPCOS India Private Limited, Nashik, India; Member of the Shareholders’
Committee of EPCOS OHG, Deutschlandsberg, Austria.

Josef Unterlass
Technology and quality, supervision of the Surface Acoustic Wave Components,
Ceramic Components, Arresters and Ferrites Divisions; Chairman of the Board of
Directors, EPCOS PTE LTD, Singapore; Member of the Shareholders’ Committee of
EPCOS OHG, Deutschlandsberg, Austria.

Total compensation paid to the Management Board (excluding stock options) amounted to €1713 thou-
sand in the period under review (previous year €2723 thousand). This amount was composed of fixed
components totaling €946 thousand (previous year €816 thousand) and performance-related variable
components totaling €767 thousand (previous year €1907 thousand). Under the EPCOS stock option
plan, members of the Management Board were also granted nontransferable options for shares of
EPCOS AG as a compensation component with a long-term incentive. An individualized breakdown of
Management Board compensation is given in the following table.

COMPENSATION | STOCK OPTIONS
in€ Fixed Variable Total | Number Exercise price (€)
Gerhard Pegam 270 000 204 000 474 000 45 000 64.11
Wilfried Backes, Dr. 162 000 244 500 406 500 - -
Bodo Liittge, Dr. 304 200 150 240 454 440 35 000 64.11
Josef Unterlass 210 000 168 000 378 000 35000 64.11

The weighted average fair value of shares at grant date was €25.45 per option.



50
53
60
63
64
65
66
68
70

' BUSINESS DEVELORWENT: |55

EPCOS GROUP

BUSINESS SEGMENTS
INDUSTRIES

REGIONS

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
EMPLOYEES

ASSETS AND FINANCIAL POSITION
RISK REPORT

OUTLOOK



BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT [ EPCOS GROUP

Deepest recession in the history of
electronic components

U Sharp decline in sales year on year

U Savings of about €170 million could not offset price erosion

U Capital expenditure trimmed to 77% of depreciation

Fiscal 2002 was marked by a global economic inventories, with which our customers confronted
slump and the aftermath of the boom in 2000. us back in early 2001. They repeatedly delayed
The two events resulted in the severest recession  launching new products and placed orders for
in the history of the electronic components components on a very short-term basis only.
industry. The massive drop in orders for elec- Worldwide overcapacity in our industry led to
tronic components which had begun in 2001 price erosion on an unprecedented scale.

persisted in 2002, just as adjustment of surplus
Despite the remarkable achievements of our
savings program (which cut costs by €170 mil-
lion), these sethacks combined with a severe
NEW ORDERS contraction of production volume caused
earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) to dete-

€ million , - . R
§ 311 2426 1363 1216 riorate by €280 million to minus €72 million.
2500
= New orders

2000
1500 The recovery in new orders which seemed to
1000 ‘ [.] emerge in the first half of 2002 did not continue
500 in the second half. New orders for the fiscal year

0 - as a whole thus fell 11% to €1.2 billion {previous

year €1.4 billion). All regions except Asia were
affected by this trend. New orders rose again in
automotive and consumer electronics, but kept
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SALES falling in the other industries served. Of EPCOS’
£ million - four business segments, only Surface Acoustic
1 141 1855 1905 1312 Wave Components posted a rise in orders of 6%
2000 year on year.
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Sales

Sales fell 31% to €1.3 billion (previous year €1.9
billion}. All four business segments, all regions

and all industries except automotive electronics
were hit by this slump.

Earnings

EBIT dropped to minus €72 million {previous
year plus €208 million), mainly because prices
in fiscal 2002 were nearly €300 million below
the previous year’s level while real sales, i.e.
sales before price cuts, likewise declined by
more than €300 million. We thus lacked the
corresponding cover for fixed costs.

Earnings were also burdened by €30 million in
restructuring charges, of which €21 million were
provisions for further reduction of personnel and
€9 million for special write-offs of production
equipment no longer required.

Income before tax totaled minus €79 million
(previous year plus €206 million), while net
income amounted to minus €39 million
(previous year plus €149 million). Loss carry-
forwards reported as tax assets had a positive
effect on the company’s tax bill.

In 2002, earnings per share amounted to minus
€0.59 (previous vear plus €2.28); earnings per
share before restructuring costs were minus
€0.26.

Our paramount aim is a rapid return to positive
earnings. We are therefore focusing more
strongly than ever on rigorous cost management.
In July 2002, the COMPETE program was
launched to augment the cost-cutting measures
introduced in 2001 {see page 17). Following the
€170 million saved in fiscal 2002, the first phase
of COMPETE will cut costs by a similar amount
in 2003.

EBIT

€ million
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

EPCOS GROUP

€ million

180 353

349

131

350

—

300

1

250

200

150

100

50

0

1999 2000

2001

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

2002

€ million

103 140

194

172

210

180

150

120

90

60

30

0

1999

2000

2001

2002

Capital expenditure

In response to the changing market situation,
capital expenditure was scaled back to €131 mil-
lion (previous year €349 million} and was thus
significantly less than depreciation and amorti-
zation. The bulk of spending went to the
Capacitors and SAW Components segments, and
focused on innovation and streamlining mea-
sures. In 2003, capital expenditure will again

be significantly lower than depreciation.




Restructuring program stepped up

E All business segments hit by declining sales in 2002

SAW Components post positive earnings

Relocation of production to countries with low labor costs extended

All four business segments suffered from the
global economic slump in 2002. Enormous price
erosion throughout our product spectrum had a
devastating impact on sales and earnings. SAW
Components was the only segment to post posi-
tive earnings before interest and tax (EBIT).

In response to sluggish market demand, we
scaled back capital expenditure by more than
€200 million to €131 million in 2002. We also
stepped up relocation of manufacturing opera-
tions to countries with comparatively low labor
costs, especially in Asia and Eastern Europe.
About half these relocation projects were suc-
cessfully completed in fiscal 2002 and yielded
savings of about €15 million in the same year.
Most projects will have been completed by late
2003, in the course of which we anticipate fur-
ther savings of more than €30 million. The posi-
tive impact on our earnings will become more
noticeable from month to month.

As all segments relocated manufacturing opera-
tions, the proportion of employees in countries
with high labor costs was reduced further in fis-
cal 2002. Whereas 60% of our workforce was
employed in high-labor-cost countries in 1998,
the figure fell to 40% in 2002 and will be as low
as 30% by late 2003. Relocation not only enables
us to reduce our manufacturing costs consider-
ably, but also brings us closer to the growing
number of customers who are likewise shifting
production to low-labor-cost countries. Over the
next few years, we will also relocate more and
more highly qualified activities in product and

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT | BUSINESS SEGMENTS

process development to low-labor-cost countries.
This will not only make EPCOS more attractive to
our customers and the local economy, but also
reduce our costs even further.

SALES BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS ]
€ million 2001 (1] 2002
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

] CAPACITORS

The Capacitors segment primarily suffered from
the crisis in wireline telecommunications and
from our customers’ inventory adjustments. The
relatively high proportion of standard products
resulted in above-average price erosion. These
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Progress with new
| capacitor technologies

factors led to an overall decline in sales of 33%
to €429 million (previous year €642 million).

Business in EMC components and tantalum
capacitors was hit hardest by the persistent and
severe slump in the wireline telecommunications
market. Demand was brisk, on the other hand,
for film and aluminum electrolytic capacitors for
automotive electronics applications. Demand

for components for lighting applications and for
power capacitors for electric rail traction was
likewise high. Once again, the Capacitors
segment accounted for the largest share of total
sales: 33% (previous year 34%).

EBIT dropped to minus €20 million in fiscal
2002 (previous year plus €102 million). The
segment was burdened by restructuring costs
totaling €11 million as well as by severe price
erosion.

Capital expenditure was halved to €45 million
(previous year €91 million). These funds were
largely invested to complete expansion of our
production facility in Evora, Portugal. Money was
also spent on development of new capacitors




and to start up and expand volume production of
our tantalum polymer, tantalum multianode and
niobium capacitors. During fiscal 2002, major
advances were made in launching these innova-
tive products, which are opening up new market
opportunities such as computers to us.

CERAMIC COMPONENTS

Like the Capacitors segment, the Ceramic
Components segment suffered from the persis-
tent crisis in wireline telecommunications and
the high proportion of standard products. Price
erosion was above average. Here too, inventory
adjustments by many customers lasted well into
2002. Sales therefore fell 31% to €384 million
(previous year €557 million).

Demand for surge arresters in particular was
very thin indeed due to the extremely soft wire-
line telecommunications market. Demand for

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
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Innovations offer significant
| medium-term growth potential
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

EBIT

BUSINESS SEGMENTS
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ceramic capacitors, which were exposed to
particularly severe price erosion, was likewise
relatively slight. This could not be offset by
buoyant demand for thermistors, varistors, and
ceramic sensors and systems for automotive
applications, entertainment electronics and
domestic appliances. As in the previous year,
Ceramic Components accounted for 29% of
total sales.

EBIT of minus €20 million (previous year plus
€84 million) was squeezed by startup costs for
innovative projects in ceramic modules and
piezo actuators as well as by severe price
erosion. These are highly promising products in
which EPCOS is the pacemaker and will open up
significant medium-term growth. Extensive
measures have already been taken to improve
earnings from both innovations.

Capital expenditure was scaled back severely to
€26 million in 2002 (previous year €70 million).
Most of these funds were channeled into
innovations and streamlining measures.




Although sales shrank 23% to €425 million (pre-
vious year €553 million), the Surface Acoustic
Wave (SAW) Components segment still posted
positive EBIT of €6 million {previous year €23
million). It managed to do so despite persistent
price erosion, one-time charges for restructuring
and write-offs totaling €11 million. Accounting
for 32% (previous year 29%) of total sales, this
segment remains a pillar of our business.

Here EPCOS is benefiting from its outstanding
market position. In SAW components for mobile
communications and multimedia applications,
we remain the undisputed world market leader.
In 2002, we also moved up to first place world-
wide with our SAW filters and resonators for
automotive applications.

Sales declined as demand for SAW filters -
which are, for example, used in television sets -
receded again after the soccer World Cup in
summer 2002. In our experience, Christmas
business also failed to revive sales as expected.
Mobile communications failed to give consumers
any convincing incentives in the form of new
services and features that could have boosted
sales of handsets substantially. New applications
such as Bluetooth and wireless local area
networks (WLANs), though certainly on the rise,
still did little to improve business in 2002. Now
that many new mobile phone models with

i 1 SURFACE ACOUSTIC WAVE COMPONENTS

<7l Undisputed market leadership,
. strong competitive edge

advanced features and services have been
launched, we expect to see positive signals again
from this important growth market.
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 7 Capital expenditure was reduced to €38 million

£ million ‘ in 2002 (previous year €161 million). Extensive
21 165 161 38 completion of our new low-cost manufacturing

175 facilities in 2001 close to local target markets in

Singapore and at Wuxi in China made this

150 =
125 = drastic reduction possible. Systematic imple-
mentation of innovation projects accounts for
100 the lion’s share of capital expenditure at
75 SAW Components too.
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- Relocation creates low-cost
| manufacturing base

SALES The Ferrites segment was hit hardest by the
€ million ' crisis in wireline telecommunications.
108 148 157 75 Worldwide overcapacity and the aggressive
175 entry by Chinese manufacturers of ferrite cores

into the European consumer electronics industry

e drastically stepped up price erosion. Sales
125 slumped 52% to €75 million in fiscal 2002
100 (previous year €157 million). Although the
75 segment gained market share in the lighting
50 systems, consumer electronics and computer
25 businesses, this was not enough to offset the
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tions industry. Ferrites’ proportion of total sales EBIT

thus slipped to 6% (previous year 8%).

€ million
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Severe price erosion plus relocation costs drove 10
EBIT down to minus €38 million (previous year 0 0 _
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT | INDUSTRIES

Rising sales in automotive electronics growth market

0 Economic downturn drives down telecommunications’ share of sales

In fiscal 2002, sales were more evenly distrib-
uted among the industries served. The greatest
shifts occurred in automotive electronics and
telecommunications.

MARKET VOLUME BY INDUSTRIES

in percent for 2002

Consumer

Automotive

Others

€16.5 billion

Telecom

Industrial

SALES BY INDUSTRIES
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Automotive

Others

Industrial

[ Innovations open up new applications and markets

5 ¢+ [OConsumer and industrial electronics’ shares virtually unchanged

Automotive electronics’ share of
total sales thus rose from 11% in

; - the previous year to 16% in fiscal
2002. Despite the overall decline, sales to this
industry increased by 2%. Over the next few
years, automotive electronics will be the growth
industry par excellence: market researchers
forecast average annual growth rates of 12% up
to 2005. This figure is well above the 7% growth
forecast for the global market for the product
range relevant to EPCOS’ portfolio.

EPCOS offers manufacturers of automotive
electronic equipment numerous innovations as
well as a broad range of established products.
For example piezo actuators for modern fuel
injection systems, which are presented on

page 23. In the medium to long term, there is
great interest in our ultracapacitors. These
components are used in innovative automotive
concepts, such as crankshaft starter generators
and hybrid or electric vehicles. We have also
developed tantalum capacitors that work reliably
even at temperatures up to 175 degrees Celsius.
We have thus advanced toward applications in
the immediate vicinity of the engine and gearbox
that have been barred to these components up
till now.



.| The sustained slump in telecom-
"/ munications dragged down that

\ '
B industry’s share of sales to 32% in

fiscal 2002 (previous year 38%). Sales fell con-
siderably in absolute terms as well. Mobile
communications accounts for more than 80% of
our telecommunications sales. Whereas the
crisis in wireline telecommunications persists,
the mobile phones business revived in late fiscal
2002. We assume that market penetration in
Asia will keep increasing and that replacement
business will grow as new generations of hand-
sets are launched. This in turn will contribute
more and more to future growth. So that the new
multifunctional mobile terminals can be manu-
factured with the compact dimensions to which
users are accustomed, we have made rapid
advances in miniaturizing electronic components
wherever necessary. Here EPCOS offers tantalum
capacitors of extremely low-profile design as
well as integrated ceramic modules. We also
supply highly miniaturized SAW and microwave
ceramic filters as well as duplexers for mobile
phones.
[~ 77 Consumer electronics’ share of
~~~ total sales remained virtually
./______] unchanged at 15% (previous year
14%). The soccer World Cup prompted a
temporary recovery in the first half of the year.
Christmas business, however, largely failed to
provide the expected stimulus to growth. Sales
for the vear as a whole were significantly lower

than in the previous year.

Consumer electronics nevertheless presents
attractive growth opportunities in the years
ahead. Our NTC sensor probes for temperature
measurement, for example, are key components
of the electronic controls that are progressively
replacing conventional electromechanical
switches in washing machines, dryers and
refrigerators. Growth opportunities result for
EPCOS here not only because more and more
white goods are being fitted with these
components, but also because EPCOS can offer
a growing range of complete sensor systems
for electronic controls. This form of forward
integration gives us a higher share of value
added and likewise helps to improve earnings.

SALES BY INDUSTRIES
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

INDUSTRIES

In consumer electronics, we also offer innovative
capacitor technologies for a growing number of
multimedia applications.

o Although sales in industrial
=7z ﬁ\ﬁ’ electronics declined considerably
== £ in 2002 as a whole, that industry’s
share of sales fell by only one percentage point
to 20%. The economic slump kept capital
expenditure on production plant and machinery
low - and business sluggish for EPCOS. Demand
for our products for power supplies and lighting
systems and for our power capacitors for rail
traction, on the other hand, had a stabilizing
effect on business. The growth anticipated in
the years ahead is driven by customer demands
for energy savings and more precise control
systems. Both demands can be met by variable-
speed drives with complex electronic circuitry.
EPCOS products are key components of these
drives, which can be found in machine tools,
pumps and production machinery, for example.

The share of sales accounted for by distributors,
which we normally list under Others remained
stable. Our new niobium, tantalum polymer and
tantalum multianode capacitors for more and

more powerful PCs and notebooks are opening
up the computer industry to us, a market in
which we have not been so well represented up
till now. The share of sales to the computer
industry and electronic manufacturing service
providers rose from 7 to 9% year on year.



BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Strongest market growth expected in Asia

Asia’s share of sales climbs from 19 to 23% year on year

More than one-third of EPCOS’ employees now work in Asia

E Establishment of EPCOS Taiwan Co. Ltd. strengthens sales organization in Asia

All regions were hit by the decline in demand for
electronic components in 2002. The economic
crisis was most pronounced in Germany and
NAFTA. At the same time, our customers kept
relocating their manufacturing operations to
countries with low labor costs, especially in Asia.
Germany’s and NAFTA’s shares of total sales
thus fell by two percentage points each year

on year.

Asia’s share of total sales rose to 23% in fiscal
2002 (previous year 19%). China, currently the
fastest-growing regional market in electronics,
nearly doubled its share to 9% in 2002.

With average annual growth of about 8%, Asia
will remain the most attractive regional market
in the medium term. Of the 12 new factories
built since 1995, nine are located in Asia, and
35% of our employees already work in that
region. With the establishment of EPCOS Taiwan
Co. Ltd. in 2002, we further strengthened our
sales organization in Asia. Taiwan is distin-
guished by high export rates in electronics and a
business climate in which innovation can thrive.
For EPCOS, it is a strategically important
market, especially for expanding business

with the computer industry.

SALES BY REGIONS
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Patent applications up 62%

U R&D projects stepped up
U Intellectual property rights up 39% since 1999

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

0 Strategic relocation of R&D as well as manufacturing cuts costs

Competence in technology and innovative
strength remain key factors of success in the
electronics industry. Despite the crisis, we
consistently pushed our innovation projects in
the vear under review, but kept R&D expenses

R&D EXPENSES
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of €94 million at the previous year’s level. These
investments will pay off in years to come. The
resulting innovative products will open up a
medium-term sales potential of about haif a
billion euros, laying a solid foundation for future
success.

The number of patent applications filed rose
62% against 2001. EPCOS’ portfolio of
intellectual property rights has increased by
39% since the TPO in 1999.

At our new locations, we are setting up more
and more teams for product development as

well as manufacturing, all at low labor costs.

By doing so, we are not only cutting the cost

of highly skilled engineering work, but also
stepping up our competence in technology and
our local potential and moving nearer to our cus-
tomers in high-growth markets. This underlines
our position as an international development
partner.



BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Fewer empicyees in high-labor-cost countries

B 60% of workforce now employed in countries with low labor costs

B Almost twice as many employees in growth market Asia since 1999

B Asian share of value added increased from 17 to 29% in fiscal 2002

In fiscal 2002, the number of employees, at 13 069,
remained on a level with the previous year. In
high-labor-cost countries, some 1000 jobs were
shed. About the same number of jobs was created
in Asia, Brazil and Eastern Europe as numerous
manufacturing operations were relocated. We thus
managed to keep reducing the share of employees
in high-labor-cost countries to about 40% - as
against 70% five years ago.

To respond swiftly and flexibly to changing market
requirements, we make use of subcontractors.

As aresult of declining demand, these in turn had
to reduce their workforces from the peak of 9900
in spring 2001 by 4100. At the same time, EPCOS
regained value added which had been outsourced
to subcontractors: some 380 employees altogether
were transferred from subcontractors to EPCOS,
where their work can be done more profitably.

In 2002, the bulk of jobs cut in Western Europe
were shed in Germany. All adjustments were
made with a minimum of social hardship. Our
Heidenheim plant, for example, set up an employ-
ment and qualification company for further
education and retraining of those affected. Despite
the current adverse climate, this facility scored a
notable success: about 40% of those who enrotled
managed to find new jobs.

Over the past three years, the number of EPCOS
employees in the growth markets of Asia nearly

doubled. In fiscal 2002, low-labor-cost countries ac-
counted for 45% of our value added as against 32%
in the previous year - this figure rose from 17 to
19% in Asia alone. Today, 79% of EPCOS’ employees
work outside Germany, 46% outside Europe.

EMPLOYEES BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS

EMPLOYEES

At September 30, 2002

Capacitors 4 508

35%

Headquarters 738

SAW Components 2 254

Ferrites 2 777

Ceramic Components 2 792

EMPLOYEES BY REGIONS

At September 30, 2002

Asia Pacific 4 626

Americas 1 385

Germany 2 703

Europe without Germany 4 355
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=

0 Net cash flow already positive in fourth quarter

0 No cash burning expected in 2003

EPCOS can keep pointing to solid balance sheet
figures.

The net loss for fiscal 2002 and the negative
effects of foreign currency transactions by sub-
sidiaries outside Germany caused shareholders
equity to fall to €642 million against €695 mil-
lion in the previous year. But as we managed to
reduce total assets by €74 million at the same
time, the equity ratio slipped by just one per-
centage point to 48%.

’

BALANCE SHEET STRUCTURE

€ million
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ASSETS AND FINANCIAL POSITION

Balance sheet and finances in good shape

U Gearing of 44% continues to reflect healthy balance sheet

Gearing, which we calculate as the ratio of
financial debt plus pension liabilities less cash
and cash equivalents (€285 million) to share-
holders’ equity (€642 million), rose by nine
percentage points to 44%. This new figure
speaks for a balance sheet that is as healthy
as ever.

The slump in earnings caused net cash provided
by operating activities to fall to €84 million
(previous year €327 million). A comparable
reduction in net cash used in investing activities
(previous year €376 million) helped contain the
impact of the decline in net cash flow. At minus
€45 million, net cash flow for 2002 remained
on a par with the previous year’s figure, but a
positive net cash flow was achieved in the
fourth quarter.

Financing

Although financial debt increased to €209 mil-
lion (previous year €177 million), EPCOS still
has ample financial flexibility for future business
operations. In the year under review, the
company managed to renegotiate the syndicated
credit facility and have it topped up to €300 mil-
lion. This facility had not been tapped by
September 30, 2002. In addition, EPCOS had
unused bilateral borrowing arrangements
totaling €239 million at the same date.




According to our planning figures, capital expen-
diture will again be significantly lower than
depreciation and amortization in the new fiscal
year, so that no more cash will be burned in
2003 as a whole. So at present we see absolutely
no cause to use the authorization granted at the
2002 Annual General Meeting to issue convert-
ible bonds or increase capital.

Investment grade rating confirmed

In fiscal 2002, Standard & Poor’s again con-
firmed the long-term corporate credit rating of
BBB+ first awarded to EPCOS in 2000. The
rating agency did, however, revise its outlook
from “stable” to “negative” - primarily due to
the difficult situation in the electronic compo-
nents industry, which put pressure on our
earnings and drained our financial resources.
We are confident that a positive cash flow and
an improved balance sheet structure will again
qualify EPCOS for a “stable” rating.

KEY DATA
in percent
2001 2002
Equity ratio 49 48
Gearing 35 —_EA—M
NET CASH FLOW
€ million
2001 2002
Net income (loss) 149 (39)
Depreciation and amortization 194 1%2ﬁ4
Other adjustments 9 (43)
Change in net current assets (25) (6)
Net cash provided by
operating activities 327 84
Net capital expenditures (346) (126)
Acquisitions (30) (3)
Net cash used in investing
activities (376) (129)
Net cash flow (49) (45)
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Risk management system again proves reliable

0 Second cost-cutting program to yield further savings of €170 million in 2003
- 0 No liquidity risks

[] Foreign exchange risks under control

As audited by KPMG Deutsche Treuhand AG,

the risk management system operated by EPCOS
complied with the requirements of § 91
Paragraph 2 of the German Stock Corporation
Act and fulfilled its intended function in fiscal
2002 as well.

Difficult as fiscal 2001 had been, our risk
management system was put to an even tougher
test in 2002. Back in the second quarter of 2001,
we had promptly responded to the dramatic
change in the economic climate by launching a
large-scale cost-cutting program. Most of the
measures adopted were implemented on
schedule.

In July 2002, we added a second cost-cutting
program. This includes restrictions on capital
expenditure, further reductions in procurement
costs and the accelerated transfer of the
workforce from high to low-labor-cost countries.
In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, however,
this initially resulted in a one-time charge
against earnings of €21 million for personnel

restructuring, Other key items on the cost-
cutting agenda are rationalization, continuous
improvement of processes, and higher yields in
manufacturing. We expect the second cost-
cutting program to yield further savings of
about €170 million in fiscal 2003.

Financial and foreign exchange risks

1. Interest and liquidity risks

As explained on page 66, the company has
ample credit facilities at its disposal that rule
out any liquidity risks.

As most funds borrowed were only required for
a very short period and interest rates remained
stable, the company did not use derivative finan-
cial instruments to reduce interest rate risks in
fiscal 2002 either.



2. Foreign exchange risks

Foreign exchange risks arising from our global
business activities are constantly recorded and
monitored by our central foreign exchange
management system. Maost of these items are
denominated in US dollars ($), Japanese yen (¥)
and Singapore dollars (S$). Using appropriate
Instruments, our financial experts hedge net
amounts in various currencies for three-month
periods. We operate a value-at-risk model to
montitor risks resulting from foreign exchange
items outstanding.

The table Sensitivity to exchange rates in 2003
indicates the strain that a 15% upward revalua-
tion of the euro in 2003 would impose. This cal-
culation takes account of contracts to cover
operative foreign exchange risks concluded up
to December 31, 2002.

SENSITIVITY TO EXCHANGE RATES IN 2003

€ million

$ ¥ 8%
Net foreign exchange exposure 61 (83) (26)
Result of 15% revaluation
of the euro™ (8) 1 3

" Impact on net cash flow adjusted for forward foreign
exchange contracts

Net assets tied up in our foreign subsidiaries are
not protected against exchange rate fluctuations.
Valuation differences between balance sheet
dates directly affect shareholders’ equity.

Risk forecast

The outlook that follows explains the risks
posed by the market environment and competi-
tion, and the expected impact on our business in
fiscal 2003. There are at present no legal risks
such as contract errors or claims for damages,
no IT-related risks or other risks which threaten
the continuing existence of EPCOS.
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OUTLOOK

YED Return to growth
Y
S /| D Automotive electronics and growth region Asia to spur recovery most
0 Further normalization of customer inventories, less severe price erosion

- —— U Positive EBIT and positive cash flow expected for 2003

In the wake of the massive economic downturn There are five reasons for this confidence:

of 2002, we assume that the global market for

the product range relevant to EPCOS will grow 1. EPCOS has weathered the worst downturn
at an average rate of 7% per annum up to 2005. in the history of the electronic components
Of the industries and regions served, we see industry while maintaining full financial
automotive electronics and Asia as the strongest flexibility.

growth drivers respectively.

2. We continue to operate in markets that will
We nevertheless expect the global economy to again offer attractive growth opportunities.
remain sluggish in 2003 and to impact our mar-
kets accordingly. New competitors from Asia are 3. We have a strong competitive position in
forcing their way into the market with dumping many markets.
prices. Continuing normalization of our custom-

ers’ inventories, on the other hand, will have a 4. We expect less severe price erosion than in
positive impact on business. the previous year.

To sum up, we expect moderate sales growth, 5. We have improved our cost position and will
positive EBIT and a positive cash flow for the take further action to identify and implement

year as a whole in fiscal 2003. cost-cutting measures.

2003 will be a year of transition from the dra-
matic downturn of 2002 back to phases in which
EPCOS can again post growth rates and margins
similar to those achieved in normal husiness
cycles in the past.
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

Management report on the financial statements
of EPCOS AG, Munich, for the year ended

September 30, 2002

General

EPCOS AG, Munich, (“EPC0S”) has heen a pub-
licly traded company since October 15, 1999. Its
shares are listed on all German stock exchanges
and on the New York Stock Exchange. At Sep-
tember 30, 2002, each of the former joint ven-
ture partners Siemens AG and Matsushita
Electronic Components (Europe) GmbH held
12.5% plus one share.

EPCOS’ business is to develop, manufacture and
market passive electronic components. These
are integral and indispensable parts of most
electrical and electronic products. EPCOS focuses
on the fastest-growing and technologically most
sophisticated markets.

Business development

Development of business in fiscal 2002 was
marked by a global economic downturn as well
as the aftermath of the boom of 2000. Surplus
inventories were still left in the entire supply
chain, and component manufacturers suffered
from excess capacity. As a result, the industry
experienced a severe recession. Price erosion
was unprecedented. Group sales declined by 31%
year on year. The cost-cutting program launched

in 2001 to respond to changing market condi-
tions was unable to compensate for the charges
against earnings caused by the decline in sales
volume and by price erosion. Both EPCOS AG
and the EPCOS Group thus posted negative
earnings before tax. In the past fiscal year, an
additional cost-cutting program was launched,
and further manufacturing operations were
relocated to countries with low labor costs,
especially in the Asian growth market. An
impairment loss was recognized for production
equipment no longer used by the Singaporean
subsidiary. Contrary to the trend, sales in auto-
motive electronics rose slightly and now account
for 16% of total sales. The sustained slump in
telecommunications dragged down that indus-
try’s share of sales while those of the other
industries served remained virtually unchanged.

All regions were hit by declining sales. Demand
in Germany and NAFTA was particularly dis-
appointing. Sales in Asia declined less sharply,
so that this region’s share of group sales rose
from 19 to 23% year on year.

The Capacitors and Ceramic Components seg-
ments suffered from the crisis in wireline tele-
communications and inventory adjustments by
customers, which lasted well into fiscal 2002.



The relatively high share of standard products
in these segments led to above-average price

erosion. Business in automotive electronics, do-
mestic appliances and entertainment electronics,
on the other hand, had a stabilizing effect. The
contribution made by the Ceramic Components
segment is normally reported in the stand-alone
financial statements of EPCOS AG as investment
income, since most of these products are manu-
factured by EPCOS OHG, a wholly owned sub-
sidiary in Deutschlandsberg, Austria. In the past
fiscal year, this subsidiary’s earnings were nega-
tive and it made no contribution to the earnings
of EPCOS AG.

Despite market weakness, the Surface Acoustic
Wave Components segment posted positive
earnings before interest and tax. The segment
henefited from its position as world leader in
SAW components for mobile communications
and multimedia applications. Some of its prod-
ucts are manufactured by the wholly owned sub-
sidiary EPCOS PTE Ltd. in Singapore. The stand-
alone financial statements of EPCOS AG include
a dividend of €55 million in investment income.

In the Ferrites segment, the dramatic decline
in demand in wireline telecommunications in
particular halved net sales year on year. World-
wide overcapacity and the aggressive entry of
Chinese manufacturers into the European mar-
ket led to low capacity utilization and drastic
price erosion.

Capital expenditure and investments

Capital expenditure and investments decreased
by €245 million to €134 million year on year.
Besides capital expenditure for the manufacture
of new products, funds were channeled into
rationalization projects. These expenditures
primarily concerned the Capacitors and Surface
Acoustic Wave Components segments and, to a
lesser extent, Ceramic Components and Ferrites.

Research and development

Research and development expenses in the
EPCOS Group totaled €94 million, equivalent to
7% of sales. Spending again focused on develop-
ment of new products, ongoing development

of existing products, and improvements to pro-
duction processes.

Earnings, assets and financial position

Reduced capacity utilization, price erosion
resulting from worldwide overcapacity and one-
time restructuring charges led to a deterioration
of earnings from operating activities.

The key balance sheet figures at September 30
are listed in the following table.
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KEY BALANCE SHEET FIGURES

€ million
EPCOS Group (US GAAP) EPCOS AG (HGB)

2002 Change in % 2001 2002 Change in % 2001
Total assets 1344 (5) 1418 779 (6) 832
Shareholders’ equity 642 (8) 695 334 (1 373
Equity ratio 48% 49% 43% 45%
Fixed assets 846 (N 851 378 (7) 406
Ratio of fixed to total assets 63% 60% 48% 49%

(Cash flows from operating activities and cash
used in investing activities resulted in a negative
cash balance of minus €45 million, despite a
strong reduction in investing activity. Cash flows
irom current operating activities declined prin-
cipally due to the loss for the year but also due
to tax and employee severance payments that
were accrued for in the previous fiscal year.
After an increase in third-party financing, liquid
funds were reduced by €6 million to €32 million.

Human resources

At September 30, 2002, the number of employ-
ees worldwide totaled 13 069 and was virtually
unchanged from the previous year’s figure of
12 993. While the payroll of EPCOS AG de-
creased by 25% from 3509 in the previous year
to 2623 at September 30, 2002, the workforce
in Asia and Eastern Europe increased corre-
spondingly.

Risks

EPCOS is exposed to cyclic variations in the
industries in which its customers operate. Excess
capacity on the market steps up price pressure.
The resulting risks to sales and earnings became
evident in the past fiscal year and must be
anticipated in the future as well. As EPCOS

primarily operates in markets subject to rapid
technological change, there is also the danger
that the Company might not react quickly
enough to new market trends, thus losing
market share.

Using a comprehensive risk management
system, EPCOS constantly monitors these risks
and takes any corrective action required.

Outlook

EPCOS does not expect any noteworthy economic
recovery in fiscal 2003. Competition will remain
fierce. Customer inventories have now returned
to normal levels, which will have a positive
impact on business. Price erosion is expected to
be less severe in 2003, because there is no room
left for further price reduction in the compo-
nents industry. COMPETE (cost management,
process excellence, time efficiency) - our second
cost-cutting program launched in summer

2002 - and the increasing impact of relocation
of production to low-labor-cost countries during
the fiscal year are expected to yield further sub-
stantial cost savings. New products will contri-
bute distinctly more to sales. We therefore
expect moderate growth in sales and positive
earnings for fiscal 2003 on the whole.




§ 292a HGB

As permitted under § 292a of the German
Commercial Code (Handelsgesetzbuch, HGB),
EPCOS AG prepares its consolidated financial
statements in accordance with United States
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(US GAAP). The company is thus released from
the obligation to prepare consolidated financial
statements in accordance with § 290 et seq.
HGB. The release under § 292a HGB may be
applied if accounting, valuation and consolida-
tion methods varying from those applicable
under German law are disclosed.

Information required under
§ 292a (2) No. 4b HGB

Whereas German law emphasizes the prin-
ciples of prudence and protection of creditors,
US GAAP attaches greater importance to the
provision of information to present and prospec-
tive investors. This divergent viewpoint results
in a series of presentation and valuation differ-
ences between the regulations applied under
German commercial law to the financial state-
ments of EPCOS AG and the US GAAP regula-
tions applying to the consolidated financial state-
ments. These will now be explained in greater
detail as prescribed by § 292a (2) No. 4b HGB.

Classification regulations

Classification of the balance sheet under

US GAAP is based on the liquidity of the items
concerned, the most liquid items being presented
first. Assets and liabilities are generally broken

PRELIMINARY REMARKS

Supplementary information on the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements pursuant to

down into current and long-term items. The
classification matrix prescribed by § 266 HGB,
on the other hand, requires limited companies
to disclose their assets separately as fixed and
current assets. The liabilities side of the balance
sheet is primarily broken down into share-
holders’ equity and non-equity funds.

Internally generated intangible assets

US GAAP requires capitalization of certain
internally generated intangible assets, such as
computer software under defined conditions.
German commercial law prohibits the capitaliza-
tion of internally generated intangible fixed
assets under § 248 (2) HGB.

Goodwill

As a result of adopting Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 142 Goodwill
and Intangible Assets, goodwill is no longer
subjected to regular amortization under US GAAP,
but reviewed for impairment at least annually or
when circumstances indicate possible impair-
ment. Contrary to US GAAP, capitalized good-
will according to § 255 (4) HGB or § 301 HGB

is amortized at least at a quarter of each follow-
ing fiscal year or regularly amortized over the
expected useful periods or according to § 254
HGB in conjunction with § 5 (1) sentence 2 of
the German Tax Code (Einkommensteuergesetz,
EStG) amortized over 15 years.
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Capitalization of interest on borrowings for
assets under construction

Interest incurred during the construction of
property, plant and equipment must be capital-
ized for the purposes of US GAAP. Its recognition
is generally prohibited by German commercial
law. Exceptions exist where loans are used to
finance new assets with a longer construction
period.

Composition of cost of production

Cost of production is defined by US GAAP as the
full costs relating to production. In addition to
direct material and labor costs and special direct
production costs, indirect material and produc-
tion costs must also be included in the cost of
production. Administrative expenses are also to
be included if they are directly related to the
creation of the products to be valued. Inclusion
of indirect material and production costs and
administrative expenses is optional under
German commercial law. This generally results
in differing overhead mark-up rates for HGB

and US GAAP.

Financing lease agreements

Lease obligations are capitalized in certain
circumstances under US GAAP. The capitalized
lease obligations are depreciated over the useful
life of the lease obligation for the business or the
leasing period, whichever is shorter. Payment
obligations relating to such leases are recorded
as liabilities at their present value. In accordance
with HGB principles, lease obligations may also
be capitalized under certain circumstances.
However, the criteria applied under HGB are
different to those under US GAAP.

Deferred taxes

In accordance with German accounting princi-
ples, deferred tax claims resulting from loss
carryforwards may not be reported in the
balance sheet, because expected tax savings
may not be capitalized before they have been
realized. Under US GAAP, such deferred tax
repayment claims are generally reported and
have to be evaluated with regard to the probabil-
ity or impraobability of the respective tax losses
being used. The result of this analysis can result
in an allowance against the carrying value of the
deferred tax asset. Capitalization of deferred tax
assets In financial statements is optional under
German commercial law, but mandatory under
US GAAP.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts in accordance
with US GAAP and HGB varies primarily in that
US GAAP only permits general allowances to be
made on the basis of past experience.

Purchase of treasury shares for transfer to
employees

In accordance with US GAAP, treasury shares
must be openly deducted from shareholders’
equity. Under German commercial law, such
shares must be capitalized and reported sepa-
rately under current assets. A reserve for such
shares has to be set up in the same amount in
shareholders’ equity. The difference between
the preferential price and the purchase price
incurred by the company leads to personnel
expenses under German commercial law at the
transfer date. Under US GAAP, the amount
recorded as personnel expenses is based on the
benefit granted to employees at the grant date.




The difference between the purchase price
incurred by the company and the market value
of these shares at the date of transfer to employ-

€es is accounted for as affecting net income in
HGB and shown under additional paid-in capital
as not affecting net income in US GAAP.

Special reserve with an equity portion

US GAAP does not provide for a special reserve
with an equity portion, because such a reserve
results from measures adopted purely for tax
purposes. A special reserve can be set up under
German commercial law in accordance with the
principle that such a reserve must be reported
in the statutory balance sheet according to

§ 5 (1) sentence 2 EStG in order to be recognized
for tax purposes.

Pension accruals and accruals for service
anniversary awards

These accruals are calculated for US GAAP pur-
poses on the basis of the Projected Unit Credit
Method. The yardstick for measuring the defined
benefit pension obligations is the Projected
Benefit Obligation. The PBO is the present value
of the pension rights earned as of the valuation
date. The method takes into account current
country-specific interest rates derived from the
long-term capital market, future probable rates
of salary increases and probable pension
increases.

In contrast, the calculation in accordance with
German commercial law is carried out on the
basis of the present value method, whereby
among other things, probable future salary and
pension increases are not taken into account.
For tax purposes, pension accruals are reported
at their so-called partial value. The rules under

German commercial law and US GAAP for
pension accruals similarly apply to accruals
for service anniversary awards.

Other accrued liabilities

US GAAP only requires the creation of accrued
liabilities in the event of an obligation to third
parties. In contrast to German commercial law,
so-called accruals for future expenses are
prohibited.

According to US GAAP, provisions for contingent
liabilities may only be made if it seems probable
that the liability will materialize and the amount
of liahility can reasonably be estimated. Accord-
ing to German accounting standards, accruals
may also be made when utilization thereof is
sufficiently probable.

Accounting for derivatives

Under German commercial law, derivative finan-
cial instruments, as uncompleted transactions,
are only recognized in the balance sheet if their
valuation as of the balance sheet date indicates
the threat of a loss. Under US GAAP, these deriv-
atives are recorded as of the balance sheet date
at their fair value.

Conversion of foreign currencies

According to US GAAP, accounts receivable and
liabilities in foreign currencies are converted at
the rate prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Unrealized profits and losses are anticipated.
According to German standards, foreign currency
accounts receivable are accounted for according
to the lowest value principle and foreign curren-
cy liabilities according to the “highest value
principle”. This means that only unrealized
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losses are anticipated, whereas unrealized
profits from currency rate developments remain
unaccounted for at the balance sheet date.

According to US GAAF, when subsidiaries’
annual financial statements in foreign currencies
are converted for inclusion in the consolidated
financial statements, the concept of functional
currency is applied. According to this concept,
the modified closing rate method is applied to
convert financial statements of autonomous
subsidiaries. If the functional currency of the
subsidiary is its local currency, foreign currency
differences are shown as a separate component
of equity. In the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements according to the German
accounting principles, subsidiaries” annual
financial statements in foreign currencies are
converted using rates prevailing at the balance
sheet date.

Capital consolidation

Under US GAAP, business combinations are
carried out in practice by means of a revaluation
in proportion to the participating interest held
under the purchase method. Assets (including
intangible assets) and liabilities have to be
shown at their current market value as of the
acquisition date in the amount attributable to
the participating interest held by the purchaser.
After offsetting the investment book value
against the proportionate equity that results
after revaluation, the remaining difference is
capitalized as goodwill.

German commercial law provides the option to
apply either the book value method or the reval-
uation method. Under the book value method,
capital is consolidated by offsetting the book
value of the investments against the proportion-
ate equity interest in these investments at acqui-
sition date that results from comparing book
values of assets and liabilities. Unrealized gains
and losses may only be taken into account in the
amount of the difference between the book value
of the participating interest and the group share
of equity of the investment that has been offset.
Under the revaluation method, unrealized gains
and losses are taken into account from the
outset, as is the case in US GAAP. Contrary to
US GAAP, however, unrealized gains and losses
may only be taken into account, regardless of the
proportionate holding, up to and not exceeding
the cost of the shares acquired relating to that
proportionate holding. Any remaining difference
is to be capitalized as goodwill under intangible
assets and, in contrast to US GAAP, amortized
over the useful economic life.

Under US GAAP, capital owned by minority
shareholders is reported under non-equity funds,
under HGB it is disclosed as part of equity with
an appropriate description.

Consolidated statements of income

For US GAAP, the consolidated statements of
income are prepared in accordance with the cost
of sales format. Under HGB the type of expendi-
ture format is also permitted.



Independent auditors’ report

To the Supervisory Board and Shareholders of EPCOS AG

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of EPCOS AG and sub-
sidiaries as of September 30, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements

of operations, shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for
each of the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of EPCOS AG and subsidiaries as of September 30,
2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years
ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 in conformity with generally accepted account-
ing principles in the United States of America.

Munich, Germany, November 20, 2002

KPMG Deutsche Treuhand-Gesellschaft
Aktiengesellschaft
Wirtschaftsprifungsgesellschaft

Berger Dr. Kreher
Independent auditors

CERTIFICATION




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 (€ thousand, except per share data)

Note 2002 2001 2000

Net sales
Third parties 1 075 521 1459 262 880 124
Related parties 8 236 227 446 068 975 271
Total net sales 1311748 1905 330 1855 395
Cost of goods sold 8 1148 289 1440 325 1320712
Gross profit 163 459 465 005 534 683
Research and development expenses 8 94 028 93 686 81765
Marketing and selling expenses 8 134 240 141 540 102 330
General and administrative expenses 12 698 15733 20 650
240 966 250 959 204 745
Qperating income (lcss) (77 507) 214 046 329 938
Interest income 1745 4 642 3075
Interest expense 8 (8 226) (6 846) (9 163)
Foreign exchange gains {losses), net (4 236) (7 553) 4 951
Other income, net 8,12 10 072 1566 808
Share of net gains (losses) of unconsolidated affiliates (386) (122) 598
Income (loss} before income taxes and minority interest (78 538) 205733 330 207
Provision for income taxes 13 40 054 (55 942) (90 095)
Minority interest (16) {1 154) (148)
Net income (loss) (38 500) 148 637 239 964
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share 14 (0.59) 2.28 3.68

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of September 30, 2002 and 2001 (€ thousand, except share data)

Note 2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 31707 37 734
Accounts receivable, net 3,8 194 283 233 807
Inventories, net 208 261 237 843
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 53 485 43 335
Deferred income taxes 13 9719 13 682
Total current assets 497 455 566 401
Property, plant and equipment, net 5 737132 802 803
Intangible assets, net 5, 20 35 202 24 879
Deferred income taxes 13 56 407 7 113
Othér assets 5 17 395 16 540
Total assets 1 343 591 1417 736
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 8 135 952 145 892
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 6 181 532 228 745
Short-term borrowings 7 126 364 109 785
Current portion of long-term debt 7 17 332 17 103
Deferred income taxes 13 9 336 5520
Total current liabilities 470 516 507 045
Long-term debt, excluding current instaliments 7 65 507 49 659
Pension liabilities 15 107 350 100 923
Deferred income taxes 13 12 045 12 380
Other liabilities 44 021 49 308
Minority interest 1974 3 164
Total liabilities 701 413 722 479
Commitments and contingencies 18
Shareholders' equity 9
Share capital - 78 320 000 shares authorized, 65 300 65 300
65 300 000 shares issued and 65 275 000 outstanding for 2002,
65 300 000 shares issued and outstanding for 2001
Additional paid-in capital 255 225 255 356
Retained earnings 350 538 389 038
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (28 007) (14 437)
Treasury shares at cost (25 000 shares for 2002, nil shares for 2001) 10 (878) -
Total shareholders’ equity 642 178 695 257
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 1343 591 1417 736

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

For the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 (€ thousand)

Accumulated

Additional other Total
Share paid-in Retained comprehensive  Treasury shareholders’
capital capital earnings income (loss) shares equity

Balances as of September 30, 1999 62 000 161 828 65 710 (12 943) - 276 595
Comprehensive Income:

Net income - - 239 964 - - 239 964

Currency translation adjustment - - - 12 540 - 12 540
Total comprehensive income 252 504
Issue of share capital 3300 94 523 - - - 97 823
Capital contributions from minority sharehclders - 284 - - - 284
Purchase of treasury stock - - - - (4 136) (4 136)
Sale of treasury stock - (969) - - 2756 1787
Balances as of September 30, 2000 65 300 255 666 305 674 (403) (1380) 624 857
Comprehensive Income:

Net income - - 148 637 - - 148 637

Currency translation adjustment - - - (14 034) - (14 034)
Total comprehensive income 134 603
Cash dividends - - (65 273) - - (65 273)
Purchase of treasury stock - - - - (1 093) (1093)
Sale of treasury stock - (310) - - 2473 2163
Balances as of September 30, 2001 65 300 255 356 389 038 (14 437) - 695 257
Comprehensive Loss:

Net loss - - (38 500) - - (38 500)

Currency translation adjustment - - - (13 363) - (13 363)

Unrealized losses on securities - - - (207) - (207)
Total comprehensive loss (52 070)
Purchase of treasury stock - - - - (2 072) (2 072)
Sale of treasury stock - (131) - - 1194 1063
Balances as of September 30, 2002 65 300 255 225 350 538 (28 007) (878) 642 178

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) (38 500) 148 637 239 964
Adjustment to reconcile net income {loss) to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 171 570 193 900 139 589
Provision for doubtful accounts 182 2842 4392
Loss on sale of property, plant and eguipment 98 1139 222
Share of net losses (gains) of unconsolidated affiliates 386 122 (598)
Minority interest 16 1154 148
Deferred income tax (44 101) 3123 6716
Stock-based compensation 313 691 504
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding effects of acquisitions
Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable 37 725 37 813 (66 973)
Decrease {Increase) in inventories 21893 (10 88¢) (48 725)
Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets (13 063) 11 589 (17 491)
(Decrease) Increase in accounts payable (9 439) (76 511) 100 063
{Decrease) Increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities (43 438) (5 251) 113 448
Increase in other assets (1917) (1815) (703)
Increase in pension liabilities 6 827 6942 6 350
(Decrease) Increase in other liabilities (4 301) 13 560 13 596
Net cash provided by operating activities 84 251 327 049 490 501
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of equipment 4793 2802 2723
Net decrease in financial receivables from Siemens - - 55462
Net decrease (increase} in financial receivables from third parties T 50 (50)
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (2 813) (30 085) (2 700)
Capital expenditures {131 540) (348 913) {351 007)
Dividends from (Investments in} unconsolidated affiliates (127) 248 (518)
Net cash used in investing activities (129 687) (375 898) (296 090)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net decrease in financial liabilities to Siemens - (30) (162 385)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 26 096 63715 (24 894)
Extinguishment of long-term debt - - (34 771)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 39 434 8 867 15 661
Principal payments on long-term debt (21 753) (11 639) (14 307)
Principal payments under capital lease obligations (517) (435) (109)
Cash dividends - {65 273) -
Capital distribution from minority shareholders - - 284
Issue of share capital - - 97 823
Purchase of treasury stock (2 072) (1093) (4 136)
Sale of treasury stock 663 1472 1283
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 41 851 (4 416) {125 550)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (2442) {1077) 755
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {6 027) (54 342) 69 616
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 37 734 92 076 22 460
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 31707 37 734 92 076

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EPCOS AG - Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000

1. Description of the Company and Basis
of Presentation

EPCOS AG (the “Company”) is a leading
producer and supplier of passive electronic
components with headquarters in Munich,
Germany. The Company has research and
design centers and manufacturing facilities in
Europe, Asia and the Americas, and a world-
wide sales network. Passive electronic compo-
nents are used in all types of electronic circuitry.
The Company designs its product offerings to
meet the needs of its principal customer groups,
such as the automotive, consumer and industri-
al electronics industries and the information
technology industry. Customers consist of
equipment manufacturers and other compa-
nies that make modules or subsystems for
equipment manufacturers, and distributors.

The core of the Company was Siemens
Matsushita Components, a former fifty-fifty
joint venture (the “Joint Venture”) formed in
1989 by Siemens AG (“Siemens”) on the one
part, and Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd.

and Matsushita Electronic Components Co., Ltd.

(“Matsushita”) on the other. Siemens
Matsushita Components consisted of a limit-
ed partnership named Siemens Matsushita
Components GmbH & Co. KG (the “Limited
Partnership”) and Siemens Matsushita
Components Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH
(“S+M GmbH"), the general partner of this
limited partnership, as well as all of their sub-
sidiaries. After reorganizing the Company and
in preparation for an initial public offering,

S+M GmbH converted to a German stock
corporation (Aktiengesellschaft, AG) and
changed its Company name to EPCOS AG
on September 2, 1999.

After the IPO in October 1999, and after the
public sale of shares of EPCOS AG, Siemens
and Matsushita each hold 12.5% plus one share
of the Company’s outstanding share capital.

The below mentioned contribution of the
Limited Partnership and the transfer by
Siemens of certain subsidiaries and assets to
S+M GmbH were made under the terms and
conditions of a contribution agreement between
Siemens and Matsushita effective July 1, 1999.
The contribution of the Limited Partnership
represented a transfer between entities under
common control and did not result in any
change in ownership as all shares were ex-
changed between shareholders in direct
proportion to their existing ownership. The
transfer of certain subsidiaries and assets

by Siemens represented the transfer of assets
to a joint venture by a joint venture partner.
Accordingly, all such transactions have been
accounted for at historical book value.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

(a) Principles of Consolidation
All significant companies over which the

Company has legal and effective control are
consolidated in accordance with US GAAP.




Acquisition price is offset against group share
of equity as at the acquisition date.

All significant intercompany balances and trans-
actions as well as all significant intra group
profits or losses arising on such transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidated finan-
cial statements.

(b) Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

Businesses over which the Company does not
have control, but has the ability to exercise
significant influence over operating and finan-
cial policies, are recorded in the consolidated
financial statements using the equity method
of accounting.

(c) Consolidated Group

The consolidated financial statements include
all material domestic and foreign subsidiaries
which EPCOS AG directly or indirectly controls.
As of September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000, the
following number of companies were consoli-
dated alongside EPCOS AG:

2002 2001 2000

Consolidated
Domestic 2 2 2
Foreign 26 25 20
28 27 22
At Equity 1 1 2
29 28 24

The consclidated financial data for these

companies is derived from their individual
financial statements as of September 30 of
each respective year.

Refer to Note 20 for changes in the companies
included in the consolidated financial state-
ments. Comparability of the consolidated
financial statements with the prior year has
not been impacted by these changes.

(d) Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statements
of cash flows, the Company considers all
highly liquid debt instruments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. These include both bank balances
as well as short-term deposits with a maturity
of three months or less as at the date of
deposit.

(e) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the cost of acquisition
or production or at the market price, in consid-
eration of the “lower-of-cost-or-market-principle”.
The cost of production is principally determined
by the weighted average method and comprises
direct material and labor costs plus applicable
manufacturing overheads, including deprecia-
tion charges.

(f) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost, less accumulated depreciation. Cost
includes major expenditures for improvements
and replacements that extend useful lives or
increase capacity and also includes interest
costs associated with construction in progress.
Maintenance and repairs are charged directly
to expense as incurred. Renewal or improve-
ment costs are capitalized, insofar as they
enhance the value of the related asset. On
disposal, historical acquisition or production
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costs and accumulated depreciation are written
off, and the difference between this net book
value and the disposal proceeds is recorded in
the income statement as a gain or loss.

Depreciation for all foreign subsidiaries is
computed on the straight-line method. For the
German group companies, depreciation for
assets acquired in fiscal 2000 or earlier is
computed on either the straight-line method or
the declining balance method if the declining
balance method resulted in higher depreciation
over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Additions after October 1, 2000, are depreciated
using the straight-line method only consistent
with the foreign subsidiaries. Differences
arising from this change are not significant.

In general, the estimated useful lives of
depreciable assets are assigned as follows:

Buildings and improvements

to rented property 5 to 50 years

Machinery and other equipment 5 to 10 years

Other assets, office fixtures

and fittings 3 to 5 years

(g) Equipment under Capital Leases

The Company leases some of its office equip-
ment under capital lease agreements. The
assets and liabilities under capital leases are
recorded at the present value of aggregate
future minimum lease payments or at the fair
value of the assets leased, whichever is lower.
Assets under capital leases are amortized over
the lease term or useful life of the asset,
whichever is shorter.

(h) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are carried at acquisition cost
net of accumulated amortization, calculated
under the straight-line method over the respec-
tive useful life of the asset.

Intangible assets other than goodwill, which is
the excess of purchase price over fair value of
net assets of companies acquired, consist of
customer lists, patents and licenses. Patents
are amortized over the term of the patent.
Customer lists are amortized over 10 years.
Licenses are amortized over the term of the
licensing agreement.

As from October 1, 2001, the Company adopted
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(“SFAS”) No. 142 Goodwill and Intangible Assets,
whereby goodwill is no longer subjected to
regular amortization. The goodwill allocated to
business units will be reviewed at least annu-
ally or when circumstances indicate potential
impairment and, if necessary, be written down
to fair value. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No.
142, goodwill was amortized on a straight-line
basis over the expected periods to be benefited,
generally 15 years.

(i) Impairment of Long-lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets,
including amortizable intangible assets, for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used

is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset, or group of assets, with
future net cash flows expected to be generated
by the asset, or group of assets. If such assets




are considered to be impaired, the impairment
to be recognized is measured by the amount
by which the carrying amount of the assets
exceeds the fair value of the assets. Estimated
fair value is generally either based on appraised
value or measured by discounted estimated
future net cash flows. Considerable manage-
ment judgement is necessary to estimate dis-
counted future net cash flows. Accordingly,
actual results could vary significantly from
such estimates.

(i) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales is recognized when prod-
ucts are shipped and title passes, net of dis-
counts, customer bonuses and rebates granted.

The SEC has issued Staff Accounting Bulletin
(“SAB”) No. 101 Revenue Recognition in Finan-
cial Statements. SAB No. 101 deals with the
treatment of revenue recognition, presentation
and disclosure in financial statements which
are to be submitted to the SEC. The initial ap-
plication of SAB No. 101 beginning on October 1,
2000, had no effect on the Company'’s financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

(k) Other Product-related Costs

Research and development costs and marketing
and selling expenses are expensed as incurred.
Provisions for estimated warranty costs are
recorded at the time the related sales are re-
cognized and periodically adjusted to reflect
actual experience.

(1) Income Taxes

Income taxes are calculated using the asset
and liability method in accordance with the pro-
visions of SFAS No. 109 Accounting for Income
Taxes. All liahilities or claims relating to taxes
on earnings, capital and property arising
during the fiscal year are reflected in the con-
solidated financial statements pursuant to the
relevant tax laws applicable to the individual
companies. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to temporary differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respec-
tive tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabili-
ties are computed using enacted tax rates ex-
pected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The effect
on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a

change in tax rates is recognized in income in
the period that includes the enactment date.

(m) Financial Instruments and Risk
Management

Derivative financial instruments are utilized
by the Company in principle to reduce foreign
exchange rate risks. The Company does not
hold or issue derivative financial instruments
for trading or speculative purposes. The Com-
pany enters into forward foreign exchange con-
tracts to reduce its exposure to certain risks
inherent within its business, based on forecast
foreign currency transaction exposures. The
notional amounts of these forward contracts
are not recorded in the consolidated financial
statements. The Company purchases foreign
exchange option contracts to limit potential
losses from adverse exchange rate movements
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on foreign currency transactions and utilizes
Cross-currency swap agreements in order to
reduce risks on financing in foreign currencies.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 133 Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,
as amended by SFAS No. 137 and No. 138 on
October 1, 2000. The initial application of SFAS
No. 133 had no material impact on the balance
sheets, income statements or cash flows of the
Company. SFAS No. 133 requires that all deriv-
ative financial instruments, including those
which are embedded in other contracts, be re-
corded in the balance sheet at fair value. The
market value of the derivative financial instru-
ments is recorded as other current assets or
other current liabilities. The Company has not
designated any of its derivative financial instru-
ments as “hedges” within the meaning of

SFAS No. 133. Accordingly, all changes in market
value of the derivative financial instruments
are taken through the consolidated income
statement. The market value of the financial
instruments including derivatives are disclosed
in Note 17.

Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 133, gains or
losses on forward contracts were also booked
to currency gains and losses and included in
determining net income (loss). The discount or
premium on a forward contract was included in
determining net income (loss) over the life of
the forward contract. Premiums to purchase

or sell foreign exchange option contracts were
included in determining net income (loss) over
the life of the contract.

(n) Foreign Currencies

Transactions in Foreign Currencies
Purchases and sales in foreign currencies are

converted using the daily rate of exchange at
the time of the transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in currencies other
than the functional currency are converted into
the functional currency at the rate applying at
the balance sheet date. The resulting foreign
currency gains and losses are included in the
income statement.

Translation of Financial Statements into Euros
The Group’s reporting currency is the euro (€).
The balance sheet items of subsidiary com-
panies whose functional currency is not the
euro are translated at the exchange rate apply-
ing on the balance sheet date. Income state-
ment items are converted at the weighted
average exchange rate for the respective year.
The resulting translation differences are
reported as separate components of equity
under other comprehensive income or loss.

(¢) Use of Estimates

The Company’s management has made a num-
ber of estimates and assumptions relating to
the reporting of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to
prepare these consolidated financial statements
in conformity with US GAAP. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

(p) Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by di-
viding net income (1oss) by the weighted aver-
age number of common shares outstanding for
the vear. Diluted earnings per share reflect the
potential dilution that would occur if the poten-
tially dilutive common shares, such as on the
exercise of options, had been issued. The treas-
ury stock method is used to calculate dilutive




shares. This method reduces the gross num-

ber of dilutive shares by the number of shares
purchasable from the proceeds of the option

assumed to be exercised. For computations
of basic and diluted earnings per share, see

Note 14.

(q) Stock-based Compensation

Stock-based compensation is accounted for in
accordance with Accounting Principles Board
Opinion (“APB”) No. 25 Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and its related interpre-

tations. Accordingly, compensation expense for

stock option and share purchase plans for
employees is measured as the excess of the

quoted market price of the Company’s common
stock at the measurement date over the amount

the employee must pay. For further details of

stock-based compensation, see Note 10.

3. Accounts Receivable, Net

Accounts receivable are presented net of an
allowance for doubtful accounts. The following

table presents changes to the allowance for

doubtful accounts for the years ended Septem-

ber 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000:

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

(€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Allowance for doubtful accounts,
beginning of year 8 449 7795 4 384
Additions charged to bad debt expense 182 2842 4392
Write-offs charged against
the allowance (1601) (1755) (1458)
Recoveries of amounts previously
written-off 23 27 8
Foreign exchange translation
adjustment (386) (460) 469

Allowance for doubtful accounts,
end of year

4. Inventories, Net

NET INVENTORIES

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001

Raw materials and supplies 49 520 59 135
Work in process 60 678 72 327
Finished products 98 063 106 381
Total inventories, net 208 261 237 843
Amounts appearing in the preceding table are
presented net of valuation allowances of
€35.755 million and €37.623 million as of Sep-
tember 30, 2002 and 2001 respectively. The
development in the inventory valuation allow-
ance for the years ended September 30, 2002,
2001 and 2000, is as follows:
‘VALUATION ALLOWANCE FOR INVENTORIES
[ (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Valuation allowance,
beginning of year 37623 17812 14562
Additions charged to cost of
goods sold 125682 27 892 8 289
Write-downs charged against -
the allowance (13 642) (7 532) (5 505)
Foreign exchange translation
adjustment {808) (549) 466
Valuation allowance, end of year 35755 37623 17812

The high increase in the valuation allowance

in fiscal 2001 partly resulted from excess inven-
tories of raw materials for tantalum of €7.676
million, a reduction in the price of tantalum
raw material of €2.624 million and slow moving
or obsolete finished products in the amount of
€3.652 million.




5. Fixed Assets, Net

Fixed Asset Schedule

ACQUISITION AND MANUFACTURING COSTS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Information with respect to changes to the Company’s intangible assets, property, plant and equipment and
long-term financial assets is presented in the following fixed asset schedule:

As of September 30 /€ thousand)

2001 Additions  Reclassification Disposals Translation 2002
adjustment

Goodwill 14 359 209 - - (36) 14 532
Other intangible assets 23454 16 378 - - (109) 39 723
Intangible assets 37 813 16 587 - - {145) 54 255
Land 18 670 - - - (90) i8 580
Buildings 146 852 2516 9896 (110) (1643) 157 511
Technical equipment, machinery
and other equipment 1276 440 64 520 133 717 (114 060) (28 404) 1332 213
Construction in progress 158 069 48 850 (143 613) - (684) 62 622
Property, plant and equipment 1600 031 115 886 - (114 170) (30 821) 1570 926
Investments 1362 33 - {386) 106 1115
Investment securities 10 173 11791 - (10 173) - 11 791
Other financial assets 205 507 - (111) (16) 585
Long-term financial assets 11 740 12 331 - (10 670) 90 13 491
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
As of September 30 (£ thousand)

2001 Additions  Reclassification Disposals Translation 2002

adjustment

Goodwill 3127 - - - - 3127
Other intangible assets 9 807 6 198 - - (79) 15 926
Intangible assets 12 934 6 198 - - (79) 19 053
Land 100 53 - - %) 144
Buildings 66 169 6 264 - (18) (1452) 70 963
Technical equipment, machinery
and other equipment 730 959 159 055 - (109 260) (18 067) 762 687
Construction in progress - - - - - -
Property, plant and equipment 797 228 165 372 - (109 278) (19 528) 833 794

Investments

Investment securities

Other financial assets

Long-term financial assets




NET BOOK VALUE

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Goodwill 11 405 11232
Other intangible assets 23797 13 647
Intangible assets 35202 24 879
Land 18 436 18 570
Buildings 86 548 80 683
Technical equipment, machinery
and other equipment 569526 545 481
Construction in progress 3;622 158 069
Property, plant and equipment 737 132 802 803
Investments 1115 1362
Investment securities 11 791 10 173
Other financial assets 585 205
Long-term financial assets 13 491 11 740

Long-term financial assets shown above are
included in the consolidated balance sheets
under other long-term assets.

Depreciation expense on property plant and
equipment was €165.372 million, €189.777 mil-
lion and €133.359 million for the years ended
September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000. For the
years ended September 30, 2002 and 2001,
depreciation includes an impairment charge

for the Surface Acoustic Wave (SAW) business
segment in the amount of €8.600 million and
€28.477 million respectively (see Note 11).

Interest expense capitalized on construction
projects amounted to €4.403 million in fiscal
2002, €5.417 million in fiscal 2001 and
€4.212 million in fiscal 2000 respectively.

Goodwill

On October 1, 2001, the Company adopted

SFAS No. 142. This standard requires that amor-
tization of goodwill ceases and that the carrying
amount of goodwill be evaluated for recoverabil-
ity, at least annually, or when circumstances
indicate possible impairment. Accordingly, the
Company has not recorded any goodwill amorti-
zation in fiscal 2002. Furthermore, the
Company has tested its goodwill for any transi-
tional impairment and has concluded that there
was none in fiscal 2002.

The carrying amount of goodwill as of Septem-
ber 30, 2002, is as follows:

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS OF GOODWILL

As of September 30, 2002 (€ thousand)

Capacitors 1994
Ceramic Components 3873
SAW Components -
Ferrites 5538
Total 11 405
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Other Intangible Assets
Included in the fixed assets as of September 30,

2002 and 2001, are the following categories of
acquired other intangible assets:

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (FINITE LIVES)

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

The following table reconciles the prior periods
reported of fiscal 2001 and 2000 net income

to its respective pro forma amounts adjusted
to exclude goodwill amortization, which is no
longer recorded under SFAS No. 142.

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME
OF PRIOR PERIODS

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Gross Net Gross Net 2001 2000

Patents, licenses and Earnings per Earnings per
similar rights 35566 20248 20204 10656 share (€) share (€)

g (basic and (basic and
Customer lists 3200 2 667 3200 2987 Amount diluted) Amount diluted)
Other 957 882 50 4 Netincome 148 637 2.28 239 964  3.68
Other intangible assets Add back goodwill
(finite lives) 39723 23797 23 454 13 647 amortization 965 0.01 830 0.01

Adjusted net income 149 602 2.29 240794 3.69

Amortization related to other intangible assets
amounted to €6.198 million, €3.158 million and
€5.400 million for fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000.
In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company
reassessed the useful lives of all other intangi-
ble assets in fiscal 2002. There were no changes
to such lives and there are no expected resid-
ual values associated with these intangible
assets.

The development of the estimated fiscal year
amortization expense is as follows:

ESTIMATED AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Fiscal years (€ thousand)

2003 6553
2004 6318
2005 5329
2006 2 009
2007 1677

6. Accrued Expenses and Other
Current Liabilities

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
as of September 30, 2002 and 2001 are as
follows:

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT
LIABILITIES

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Accrued employee-related costs 77 105 79 394
Taxes payable 38 792 75 479
Salaries and payroll taxes payable 18 183 19 107
Loss on contracts 9779 7 180
Accruals for warranties 7 243 8 380
Advanced payments received 6 067 6 056
Royalty accruals 5788 8 109
Other 18 575 25040
Total accrued expenses and other
current liabilities 181 532 228 745




7. Short-term Borrowings and
Long-term Debt

Financing

The Company can call on a €300.000 million
credit facility granted until May 2005, by a
bank syndicate under the leadership of
Commerzbank. The credit facility carries an
interest rate ranging from EURIBOR or LIBOR
plus 0.35%. This credit facility is bound to keep
with special financial key data. Further mem-
bers of the bank syndicate are Westdeutsche
Landesbhank, HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt,
ABN Amro Bank, The Royal Bank of Scotland,
Landesbhank Baden-Wiirttemberg, Deutsche
Bank, Citibank, ING BHF, Bayerische Hypo-
und Vereinsbank and Barclays Bank. This
credit facility was unused as of September 30,
2002. In addition, the Company has entered
into a number of bilateral borrowing arrange-
ments by international and national banks
totaling €307.000 million. These borrowing
arrangements were used in amount of
€68.226 million as of September 30, 2002.

In addition, the Company has loans from state
aid to exports and investing activities that are
not included in the borrowing arrangements
already mentioned.

Short-term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings as of September 30,
2002 and 2001, were €126.364 million and
€109.785 million respectively. These short-term
borrowings as of September 30, 2002 consist of
unsecured bank loans by borrowing arrange-
ments as described above and export financing
in amount of €58.138 million. The export
financing bears a weighted average interest rate
of 3.05%. Other short-term borrowings consist
of various working capital bank loans with a
weighted average interest rate of 4.67% in fiscal
2002 and 4.92% in fiscal 2001.

Long-term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

LONG-TERM DEBT

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Debentures 4522 6 951
Long-term debt with third parties 78 317 59 811
Total long-term debt 82 839 66 762
Less current installments (17 332) (17 103)
Long-term debt excluding
current installments 65 507 49 659

Details of currencies, interest rates, maturities
and lenders of the long-term debt are given in
the following table:
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LONG-TERM DEBT (LOANS AND DEBENTURES)

As of September 30, 2002 (Currencies in millions)

Euro equivalent Interest rate Maturity Lender
50.4 1.4-5.625% 2002-2010 Austrian banking syndicate and
government institutions
.[‘} 9.3 8.65-13.5% 2002-2004 Citibank, Exim Bank, ABN Amro Bank
}
7.6 8.9-12.59% 2003-2005 Standard Chartered Grindleys Bank, Citibank
14.8 0% 2005-2007 Banco Pertugal do Atlantico

In addition there were obligations under capital
lease of €0.703 million and €1.132 million as of
September 30, 2002 and 2001 respectively.

At September 30, 2002, long-term debt with
third parties includes €50.442 million held by
the Company’s Austrian subsidiary. An amount
of €7.389 million of this debt is secured by in-
vestment securities and €36.680 million by
liens on land, without these having been enter-
ed in the land registry. The weighted average
interest rate of all the Austrian long-term third-
party debt as of September 30, 2002 and 2001,
was 2.39% and 2.73% respectively, and is due
in installments over three to ten years.

The Indian subsidiary International Ferrites
Ltd. (IFL) has three unsecured loans in the
amount of Indian rupees (INR) 290 million
(€6.086 million), bearing interest ranging from
8.65 to 12.85% and a long-term loan in India in
the amount of INR 100 million (€2.099 million)
which is granted by a regional bank and se-
cured by the property, plant and equipment

of the subsidiary. IFL also issued a debenture
for INR 53 million (€1.112 million).

A debenture issued by the Indian subsidiary
EPCOS India Private Ltd. in the original
amount of INR 250 million (€5.247 million),

which was reduced by repayments to the
amount of INR 125 million (€2.624) at Septem-
ber 30, 2001, was reduced by a further sched-
uled repayment of INR 62.5 million (€1.312 mil-
lion) to INR 62.5 million (€1.312 million) in
fiscal 2002. Together with a second debenture
in the amount of INR 100 million (€2.099 mil-
lion) which was issued by EPCOS India Private
Ltd. in the previous fiscal year, the total
amount of debentures granted by EPCOS India
Private Ltd., at September 30, 2002 amounts to
INR 162.5 million (€3.410 million). Besides the
above-mentioned debentures, the subsidiary
has two unsecured loans in the amounts of
INR 100 million (€2.099 million) each, bearing
an interest rate of 8.9% each.

As of September 30, 2002, long-term debt with
third parties also includes €14.790 million in
non-interest-bearing loans guaranteed by the
government of Portugal. In the reporting
period, the loan in amount of €7.332 million as
of September 30, 2001, was repaid in amount of
€5.761 million and a new non-interest-bearing
loan of €13.219 million was taken out.

The credit lines of group subsidiaries are
secured by letters of support or guarantee
provided by EPCOS AG.



The aggregate amounts of long-term debt
maturities as of September 30, 2002, are, in
repayment date order, as follows:

LONG-TERM DEBT MATURITIES

= = = i

As of September 30, 2002 (€ thousand)

Fiscal year due

2003 17 332
2004 19 878
2005 16 767
2006 12 502
2007 2 1M
Thereafter 7 249

8. Related Party Transactions

Total sales to Siemens for both internal usage
and resale were 17.3%, 22.7% and 51.7% of total
consolidated net sales for the years ended Sep-
tember 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 respectively.
Resales by Siemens to third parties accounted
for 2.9%, 8.0% and 38.0% of total consolidated
net sales for the years ended September 30,
2002, 2001 and 2000 respectively, whereas
sales directly to Siemens for internal usage
accounted for 14.4%, 14.7% and 13.7% of total
consolidated net sales respectively.

For resale purposes, the Company entered into
numercus agency and distributorship agree-
ments with Siemens in those countries where
the Company has no sales force of its own. As
part of the process of establishing its own sub-
sidiaries, which will serve as sales operations,
the Company has terminated the agency and
distributorship agreements with some of these
Siemens companies. With some of the Siemens
companies with which agreements were termi-
nated, the Company entered into agreements
concerning the acquisition of assets and the

transfer of employees from each selling opera-
tion involved (see Note 20).

The Siemens’ agency and distribution compa-
nies receive a monthly sales-based commission.
Promotional activities undertaken by these
companies have to be agreed with the Company’s
directives.

The Company has an agreement with
Matsushita regarding the distribution of cer-
tain Matsushita products.

The Company and its subsidiaries make use of
various services provided by Siemens. These
agreements are either for fixed terms or can be
terminated within one to three years. Under
these agreements, Siemens provides the Com-
pany with a range of personnel and administra-
tive services. Siemens thus administers the
Company’s pension plans, part of the payroll
accounting and data processing systems.
Siemens also provided the Company with
library and information services, personnel
training and educational programs, as well as
specific purchasing, procurement, sourcing,
transportation, logistics and travel management

services.

The Company also purchases IT services from
Siemens. In fiscal 2002 Siemens performed
mainly the following IT services for the Com-
pany: operating, servicing and development of
IT systems and programs, network and telecom-
munications services. This business relation-
ship between Siemens and EPCOS is based on
general and specific agreements.

Effective April 1, 1999, the Company entered
into a lease with Siemens for the Company’s
headquarters in Munich. The lease expires on
September 30, 2009, and can be terminated
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with twelve months’ prior notice from September
30, 2004, at the earliest. The annual rent was
fixed at €1.398 million until September 30,
2002, after which the rent will be indexed.
During the entire term of the lease, the Com-
pany may increase or decrease the amount of
office space rented, the rent being adjusted
accordingly. The Surge Arresters Division,
Berlin, holds a lease from Siemens for produc-
tion facilities and office buildings. The contract
ran originally until September 30, 2002 and
runs from this date for an unlimited period
subject to termination to the end of a calendar
quarter with twelve months’ prior notice. The
annual rent was €0.337 million until Septem-
ber 30, 2002. The Ceramic Components seg-
ment entered into an agreement with Siemens
to lease a production unit in Austria effective
October 1, 1999, For further details see Note 18.

Effective July 1, 1999, the Company entered
into an agreement with Siemens which allows
the Company to commission Siemens with
research and development projects on a
project-by-project basis. The agreement grants
the Company all patents and rights issuing
from such research and development projects.
Siemens has the nonexclusive, worldwide and
royalty-free right to use these patents and
rights for its own business purposes.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company ac-
quired from Siemens the operating activity for
the development of specialized applications of
radio-frequency surface acoustic wave technol-
ogy. The acquisition price was €5.000 million
and is mainly recorded as intangible assets.

Effective June 15, 1999, the Company entered
into a know-how license agreement with
Matsushita-Kotobuki Electronics Industries, Ltd.

(“Matsushita-Kotobuki”). This agreement grants
the Company a nonexclusive, nontransferable

and worldwide license to use Matsushita-
Kotobuki’s know-how and information relating
to low-temperature co-fired multilayer ceramic
substrates. Matsushita-Kotobuki has agreed to
provide the Company with technical advice and
guidance relating to the manufacture of prod-
ucts that use this technology. In consideration
of the rights and licenses granted to the Com-
pany, the Company made an initial payment.
The Company also pays ongoing royalties fixed
at a percentage of the net sales price of prod-
ucts manufactured using this technology and
sold or otherwise disposed of by the Company
or its subsidiaries.

Effective June 30, 1999, the Company entered
into an agreement on technical cooperation
with Matsushita Electronic Components Co.,
Ltd. (“MACO”). This agreement is the basis for
a project-by-project exchange of technical know-
how, advice, and shared development work. All
costs are to be borne by the party which incurs
them, unless a contrary written agreement

has been made. To cover MACO'’s costs, the
Company pays an annual fee. Insofar as MACO
and the Company enter into specific technical
cooperation and technical projects on the basis
of this agreement, the Company has to pay a
one-time license fee or an annual fee based on
sales of the related product. It is possible to
combine these alternatives.

On the basis of the aforementioned agreement,
the Company and MACO have entered into a
license agreement effective April 5, 2000, for
the use of know-how pertaining to tantalum
capacitors, and a license agreement effective
September 1, 2001, for the use of know-how
pertaining to ultracapacitors. These agreements




both grant the Company certain nonexclusive

and nontransferable licenses for the use of the
respective know-how. Additionally, MACO
advises the Company in each case on technical
matters concerning the use of this know-how.
In consideration of the rights and licenses
granted to the Company, the Company agreed
to initial payments. The Company also pays
ongoing royalties fixed at a percentage of the
net sales price of products manufactured using
this technology and sold or otherwise disposed
of by the Company or its subsidiaries.

Effective July 25, 2001, the Company entered
into a know-how license agreement with MACO,
granting the Company a nonexclusive, non-
transferable license to use know-how relating
to the production of multilayer ceramic capaci-
tors.

Further, the Company and MACO have entered
into a certain SAW know-how cross-license
agreement hased on the technical cooperation
agreement as mentioned above. The agreement
has been in force since January 1, 2002, and
grants the Company and MACO certain nonex-
clusive and nontransferable licenses for reci-
procal use of know-how. Additionally, the
Company and MACQ advise each other on
technical matters concerning the use of this
know-how. The mutual granted licenses are
not royalty-bearing.

Effective June 30, 1999, the Company entered
into a patent cross-license agreement with
Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. (*“MEI”).
Under this agreement, both parties grant each
other nonexclusive, nontransferable, worldwide
licenses to their respective patents relating to
both parties’ major product families. The
Company has agreed to pay MEI a fixed annual

fee until the year 2004. At that time, the Com-
pany and MEI will mutually agree to a revised
royalty fee amount.

EPCOS (Xiaogan) Co., Ltd. in China, which is
included in the consolidated financial state-
ments from October, 1, 2000, has rented office
and production space from the minority share-
holder Hanguang Electron Device Factory for
an annual rental of €0.185 million. It also pur-
chased materials and services from this com-
pany for €1.350 million in fiscal 2002 and
€3.500 in fiscal 2001.

Transactions with related parties were as
follows for the years ended September 30:

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Net sales to
Siemens (including resales to
third parties) 226 384 433 144 959 246
Matsushita and others 9843 12924 16 025
236 227 446 068 975271
Purchases of inventories and
services charged to cost of
goods sold -
Siemens (47 079) (89 889) {107 595)
Matsushita and others (11 741) (22 365) (26 634)
(58 819) (112 254) (134 229)
Research and development
expenses
Siemens (6 015) (6 042) (6 492)
Matsushita and others (6) (6 088) (4 618)
(6 021)  (12130) (11 110)
Selling, general and
administrative expenses
Siemens (7 534) (8 893) (3294)
Matsushita and others {5) (709} (554)
(7 539) (9 602) (3 848)
Interest expense
Siemens (132) 97)  (2177)
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Additionally the Company paid sales commis-
sions to Siemens sales companies in the amount
of €18.893 million for fiscal 2002, €18.603 mil-
lion for fiscal 2001 and nil in fiscal 2000 res-
pectively. The Company received a payment in
the amount of €2.463 million during fiscal
2002 from Siemens. This payment, which is
recorded as other income, represents the final
organizational separation payment from
Siemens in relation to EPCOS Inc. in the USA.

Amounts due from and to related parties
included in the consolidated balance sheets at
September 30 were as follows:

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Trade accounts receivable 44 620 33 897
Trade accounts payable (11 553) (23 228)
Long-term capital [ease obligations (360) (363)
Matsushita and others
Accounts receivable 1098 1822
Accounts payable {1486) (1504)

9. Shareholders’ Equity

In preparation for the initial public offering on
October 15, 1999, the Company was converted
from the predecessor company in the legal form
of a limited liability company (“GmbH”) into a
stock corporation (Aktiengesellschaft, AG) on
September 2, 1999, with a share capital of
€62.000 million divided into 62 million
ordinary shares of no par value. The resulting
notional value is €1 per share. By resolution of
the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on
October 12, 1999, the share capital of the

Company was increased by €3.300 million
through issuance of new capital stock. As a
result of this capital increase in connection
with the IPO, EPCOS realized net proceeds -
after deduction of IPO costs of €3.429 million -
of €97.823 million. The proceeds exceeded the
capital increase by €94.523 million, which was
recorded as an increase in additional paid-in
capital. At September 30, 2002, the Company
had share capital amounting to €65.300 mil-
lion divided into 65 300 000 registered shares
of no par value with a notional value of €1 per
share.

Until July 31, 2004, the Management Board is
authorized, with the approval of the Super-
visory Board, to increase share capital by up to
€13.020 million altogether (authorized capital).
This authorized capital can be utilized to issue
ordinary shares of up to €12.400 million for
contributions in cash (authorized capital I), to
issue ordinary shares of up to €3.100 million to
employees (authorized capital II} and to issue
ordinary shares of up to €12.400 million for
contributions in kind (authorized capital III).

The Company declared and paid cash dividends
to its shareholders of €65.273 million in the
vear ended September 30, 2001. No cash divi-
dends were declared and paid in the years
ended September 30, 2002 and 2000.

Under the German Stock Corporation Act, the
amount of income available for distribution to
shareholders is based upon the equity of the
Company as reported in its financial state-
ments drawn up on a stand-alone basis in
accordance with the German Commercial Code
(Handelsgesetzbuch). Accordingly, the Annual
General Meeting decides only on the dividends
payable from the retained earnings (after



deduction of certain reserves) as shown in the
Company’s annual German statutory accounts.
This amount differs from the total retained
earnings as shown in the accompanying finan-
cial statements prepared in accordance with
US GAAP. As of September 30, 2001, the
distributable amount was €6.756 million. As of
September 30, 2002 this amount was negative
(-€32.465 million), therefore a distribution of
dividends is not possible.

The German Stock Corporation Act also defines
the rules for acquisition of treasury shares.
The Company does not require authorization
or shareholder approval to acquire treasury
shares for the purpose of transferring them

to employees as part of an employee share
purchase plan. In fiscal 2002, the Company
purchased 51 416 shares and reissued 26 416
shares to its employees. As of September 30,
2002, the Company holds 25 000 shares deter-
mined for transfer to employees (see Note 10).

The Company has conditional capital of up to
€2.480 million (Conditional Share Capital
1999/1) that may be used for a stock option
plan. Additionally, the Company has condition-
al capital of €6.500 million (Conditional Share
Capital 2002/1) for the exercise of conversion
privileges and option rights for convertible
bonds and warrant-linked bonds that can be
issued until July 5, 2007.

10. Stock-based Compensation

Stock Option Plan

Effective October 13, 1999, an extraordinary
shareholders’ meeting adopted a stock option
plan. Under this plan, members of the
Management Board, directors of subsidiaries
and other eligible key employees can be
granted nontransferable options to purchase
up to 2 480 000 shares at 115% of the average
closing market price of the Company’s shares
during the five-day period immediately before
the date of grant. For options granted immedi-
ately before the Company’s initial public
offering, the exercise price is 115% of the sub-
scription price of €31 per share. The Super-
visory Board of the Company decides annually
on the number of options to be granted to the
Management Board. In turn, the Management
Board and the governing bodies of the group
companies decide annually on the number of
shares to be granted to the other eligible
employees. Up to a maximum of 30% of the
plan options may be granted each year. The
plan will expire after five years. Options grant-
ed under the plan may be exercised during the
five-year period starting two years after the
options are granted, provided that the share
price has reached or exceeded the exercise
price on at least one day since the grant date.
In connection with the stock option plan, con-
ditional capital of the Company in the amount
of up to €2.480 million was created for the
issuance of up to 2 480 000 additional shares
with no par value and a notional value of €1
each. The conditional capital became effective
on October 13, 1999, when it was recorded in
the German Commercial Register.




The following table summarizes stock option
activity:

STOCK OPTION ACTIVITY
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Number Weighted average
of options exercise price
per share (in €)

Balance as of

September 30, 1999 - -
Granted 158 000 35.65
Exercised - -
Forfeited - -
Balance as of

September 30, 2000 158 000 35.65
Granted 454 500 103.17
Exercised - -
Forfeited - -
Balance as of

September 30, 2001 612 500 85.75
Granted 463 500 64.11
Exercised - -
Forfeited 6 250 68.96
Balance as of

September 30, 2002 1069 750 76.47

The following table summarizes all stock
options issued by the Company and excercis-
able as of September 30, 2002:

OPTIONS QUTSTANDING AND EXERCISABLE

The Company has adopted the disclosure
provisions of SFAS No. 123 Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation, but continues to
measure stock-based compensation cost and
shows personnel costs from the granting of
options in accordance with APB No. 25 and its
related interpretations. These personnel costs
were nil in fiscal years ended September 30,
2002, 2001 and 2000.

After 158 000 options had been granted at a
weighted average fair value of €21.25 per
option on October 14, 1999, another 454 000
options were granted in fiscal 2001 in two
tranches on November 29, 2000, and February
22, 2001. The weighted average fair value for
the first tranche was €40.41 and for the second
tranche €31.26 per option, measured at the
respective grant date. For the entire options
granted in fiscal 2001, the weighted average
fair value amounted to €39.20 per option. On
November 27, 2001, another 463 500 options
were granted at a weighted average fair value
of €25.45 per option.

All forfeited options concern employees who
left the Company.

As of September 30, 2002

Range of Granted Forfeited Remaining Options outstanding weighted
exercise prices shares shares granted shares average remaining contractual life
(in €) {in years)
35.65 158 000 -3 250 154 750 4
64.11 463 500 - 463 500 6
90.90-105.04 454 500 -3 000 451 500 5
35.65-105.04 076 000 -6 250 1069 750 5




For pro forma purposes, the estimated fair
value of the Company’s stock-based awards to
employees is amortized over the options’ vest-
ing period of two years. Had the Company
measured compensation cost for the stock
options granted under the fair value based
method prescribed by SFAS No. 123, net
income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share
would have been changed to the pro forma
amounts set forth below:

NET INCOME (LOSS) AND EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Net income (loss)
As reported (38 500) 148 637 239964
Pro forma (52 324) 139 769 238 285
Basic and diluted earnings
{loss) per share (in €)
As reported (0.59) 2.28 3.68
Pro forma (0.80) 2.14 3.66

The fair value of the Company’s stock options of
fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000 used tc compute
pro forma net income {loss) disclosures was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model based on the

following weighted-average assumptions for
fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000:

AVERAGE VALUES OF STOCK OPTIONS

Year ended September 30

2002 2001 2000
Risk-free interest rate 4.37% 5.34% 5.35%
Expected life of options (in years) 5 5 7
Expected volatility 50% 50% 70%
Average expected dividend
per share (in €) - 0.50 -

Employee Share Purchase Plan

Beginning in fiscal 2000, EPCOS AG adopted
yearly employee share purchase plans under
which employees depending on their function

could purchase a number of shares determined
annually at a certain discount. During fiscal
2002, the Company purchased 51 416 of its
common shares for transfer to employees.

26 416 shares were sold to employees in fiscal
2002. Compensation expense recorded under
the plan in fiscal 2002 amounted to €0.313 mil-
lion, €0.691 million in fiscal 2001 and

€0.504 million in fiscal 2000 respectively.

Options exercisable

eighted average exercise price Weighted average exercise price Weighted average exercise price Shares Weighted average
per granted option per forfeited option per remaining granted option exercise price
(in € (in € (in €) (in €)
35.65 35.65 35.65 154 750 35.65
64.11 - 64.11 - -
103.17 105.04 103.16 - -
76.43 68.96 76.47 154 750 35.65




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. Restructuring

Due to the considerable changes in market
conditions for passive electronic components
since fiscal 2001, it was necessary for the
Company to undertake restructuring measures
to reduce the workforce, dispose of certain
equipment and speed up relocation of manu-
facturing operations to countries with lower
labor costs. On the basis of various restructur-
ing plans in fiscal 2002 as well, corresponding
worldwide measures were taken, the costs of
which can be analyzed between personnel
costs and impairment of property, plant and
equipment:

RESTRUCTURING COSTS, NET

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Personnel costs, net 18 384 34 417
Impairment of property, plant and
equipment (see Note 5) 8 648 28 477
Total restructuring costs 27 032 62 894

Net restructuring costs of €27.032 million for
fiscal 2002 include fourth-quarter restructur-
ing costs of €30.200 million, of which person-
nel costs account for €21.600 million. This is
partly offset by €3.216 million which results
from a revision of the previous year’s esti-
mates.

The split of restructuring costs by business
segment was as follows:

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS OF RESTRUCTURING COSTS, NET

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Capacitors 7 516 17 665
Ceramic Components 2 694 2 133
SAW Components 12 486 32 761
Ferrites 3922 10 335
Other 414 -
Total restructuring costs 27 032 62 894

These restructuring costs mainly impact cost of
sales. Personnel restructuring costs primarily
relate to reduction of blue-collar jobs.

The development of accruals and liabilities for

personnel restructuring costs during fiscal
2002 and 2001 is as follows:

DEVELOPMENT OF ACCRUALS AND LIABILITIES

Number of Accruals and
employees liabilities
(€ thousand)
As of September 30, 2000 140 8 110
Increase in accruals/liabilities, net 1967 34 417
Usage (947) (7 443)
As of September 30, 2001 1160 35084
Increase in accruals/liabilities, net 503 18 384
Usage (806) (18 311)
As of September 30, 2002 857 35 157

The majority of the restructuring accruals and
liabilities set up in fiscal 2002 are expected to
be utilized in fiscal 2003.




As a result of the continual weak economic
condition in the mobile telecommunications
sector and the expected additional higher shift
in demand to new technologies such as CSSP
(chip-sized SAW package) offered by the Com-
pany, certain additional SMD-ceramic equip-

ment no longer has an economic use, which
resulted in an additional impairment write-
down of €8.600 million in cost of sales in the
SAW segment during fiscal 2002. This follows a
similar impairment write-down of €28.477 mil-
lion in fiscal 2001.

12. Other Income, Net

Net other income of €10.072 million in fiscal
2002 mainly consists of government grants
from the Portuguese Government of €5.237 mil-
lion and from the Government of Singapore of
€1.169 million as well as a one-time payment

of €2.463 million for the complete organizational
separation of our American subsidiary from
Siemens in the USA.

13. Income Taxes
Income (Loss) hefore income taxes and minority

interests was attributable to domestic and
foreign sources as follows:

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES
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Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Germany (81 435) (3316) 68 282
Foreign 2897 209049 261925

(78 538) 205733 330207

The provision (benefit) for income taxes
consisted of the following:

PROVISION (BENEFIT) FOR INCOME TAXES

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Current taxes
Germany 457 258 23 811
Foreign 3590 52 561 59 568
Deferred taxes
Germany (27 981) 3728 9 388
Foreign (16 120) (605) (2 672)
(40 054) 55942 90 095

The Company was granted a tax holiday by the
government of Singapore relating to production
of SAW components in Singapore until 2008.
Based on the pre-tax income of €39.796 mil-
lion, €27.803 million, and €68.914 million for
the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and
2000 respectively, relating to this production
facility, and the statutory tax rate of 22% for
2002, 24.5% for 2001 and 25.5% for 2000 in
Singapore, the effect of the tax holiday for the
years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and
2000 on net income amounts to €8.755 million,
£6.812 million and €17.573 million respectively,
and the effect on basic net income per share is
€0.13, €0.10 and €0.27 respectively.

Reconciliation of income taxes for the years
ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
based on the German corporate tax rate plus
the after federal tax benefit rate for trade taxes
for a consolidated statutory rate of 40% for
fiscal 2002, 52% for fiscal 2001 and 2000
respectively results in the following figures:
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RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAXES
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Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Expected provision (benefit) for
income taxes (31415) 106981 171709
Dividend tax credit - - (3531)
Foreign tax rate differential {13 780) (55 999) (69 005)
Change in valuation alfowance 4 367 (636) (10 429)
Change in deferred taxes resulting
from a change in German tax rate 109 (551) -

665 6 147 1 351

Actual provision (benefit) for
income taxes (40 054) 55942 90095

The German tax reform which was enacted in
October 2000 has, in addition to other changes,
reduced the corporation tax rate to a uniform
25% and abolished imputation system. This
reduction in corporation tax rates first took
effect for the German group companies in the
year ended September 30, 2002. The solidarity
surcharge of 5.5% will now be calculated on
the 25% federal corporate tax, so that the total
federal corporate tax rate amounts to 26.4%.
The effective rate for trade tax is 13.6% for fis-
cal 2002.

With regard to the taxation of the income of
companies with noncalendar fiscal years - such
as EPCOS AG - and their shareholders, the
German corporate tax law applied a split-rate
imputation system in fiscal 2001 and 2000. In
accordance with the tax law in effect for fiscal
2001 and 2000, retained corporate income was
subject to a federal corporate tax rate of 40%
for 2001 and 2000 plus a solidarity surcharge
of 5.5% on federal corporate taxes payable in
both years. Including the impact of the sur-
charge, the federal corporate tax rate amounted
to 42.2% for 2001 and 2000. The effective rate
for trade tax was 10.26% for 2001 and 2000.

On distribution of retained earnings to share-
holders, the corporate income tax rate on such
distributed earnings was reduced to 30% plus a
solidarity surcharge of 5.5%, resulting in a total
tax rate of 31.65% in 2001 and 2000.

In September 2002, the German government
enacted new tax legislation which will tem-
porarily raise the statutory corporate income
tax rate to 26.5% (plus a solidarity surcharge of
5.5%) for only 2002/2003, in order to aid the
victims of this year’s flood in Germany. At
September 30, 2002, those deferred tax assets
and liabilities of German companies which are
expected to be realized or settled within the
next year (2003) are therefore calculated with
a combined income tax rate of 41% (including
13% trade tax rate). This resulted in deferred
tax expense in the amount of €0.100 million.
Other deferred taxes of German companies are
calculated with the combined income tax rate
of 40% due to the October 2000 tax reform.

In October 2002, the German government
issued a draft of proposed tax legislation for
consideration by the German parliament.
The proposal includes significant changes to
various income tax provisions, including the
provisions for net operating loss utilization.
However, at the date of filing of this report,
German parliament had not finalized its delib-
erations on the administrations proposal.
Therefore it is not possible to determine the
impact of any new tax legislation.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities as of
September 30, 2002 and 2001, are summarized
as follows:




DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES IN

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

Deferred income taxes with respect to invento-
ries relate to differences between US costing
methods and valuation allowances used for
book and tax purposes, and intercompany pro-
fits in inventories, which were eliminated in
the consolidated financial statements. The
increase in net operating losses and tax credit
carryforwards relates mainly to the German
and Austrian operations and to other foreign
subsidiaries in a smalier amount.

Net deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as
of September 30, 2002 and 2001, as follows:

amount of the available NOLs. The Company’s
valuation allowances increased from 2001 to
2002 by €4.367 million, but decreased from
2000 to 2001 by €0.636 million and from 1999
to 2000 by €10.429 million. The valuation
allowance reduced the deferred tax asset to a
net amount that will more likely than not be
realized, based on the Company’s estimate of
future earnings and the expected timing of
temporary difference reversals.

The Company did not make provision for
income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on
cumulative earnings of foreign subsidiaries for
the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001 and
2000, because these earnings are intended to
be indefinitely reinvested in those operations.

It is not economically practicable to estimate
the amount of unrecognized deferred tax liabili-
ties for these undistributed foreign earnings.

2002 2001
Inventories 8 192 8 907 2002 2001
Property, plant and equipment 10 008 8 194 Deferred tax assets o
Net operating loss and tax credit Current 9719 13 682
carryforwards 78 480 16 134 Non-current 56 407 7 113
Accrued expenses 14 012 7 964 Deferred tax liabilities
Pension liabilities 6 487 7 118 Current (9 336) (5 520)
Other liabilities 1320 941 Non-current (12 045) (12 380)
Qther 1123 2 001 44 745 2 895
Gross deferred tax assets 119 622 51259
Deferred tax asset valuation
allowance (4 448) (81)
Net deferred tax assets 115 174 51178 As of September 30, 2002, the Company had a
Recewab_'e provISTS (2 800) (8 979) consolidated net operating loss (NOL) carryfor-
Inventories (810) (1839) .
Property, plant and equipment (a5 788) (30 381) wards amounting to €209.782 million, of
Accrued expenses (10 255) (4 104) which €13.208 million expire by 2007 and
Other {10 776) (8 880) €196.574 million expire later than 2007 or have
Gross deferred tax liabilities (70 429) (48 283) no expiry date. These figures show the gross
Deferred tax assets, net 44 745 2 895




14. Earnings per Share

The following table sets forth the computation
of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share
for the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001
and 2000:

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended September 30

2002 2001 2000

Net income (loss)

(€ thousand) (38 500) 148 637 239 964

Denominator for basic
earnings per share - weighted

average shares 65 288 838 65 289 526 65155315

Effect of dilutive shares -

stock options 4] 80 007 105 421

Denominator for diluted
earnings per share - weighted
average shares adjusted for

dilutive shares 65 288 838 65 369 533 65260736

Basic and diluted earnings

(loss) per common share (in €) {0.59) 2.28 3.68

For the year ended September 30, 2002,

18 059 potential dilutive shares were not added
to the denominator, because inclusion of such
shares would be antidilutive.

15, Pensions

The Company provides pension benefits
principally under five defined-benefit pension
plans. Virtually all of the Company’s salaried
employees in Germany are covered by two

defined-benefit pension plans. The Company’s
employees in Brazil are covered by a funded
defined-benefit pension plan. Both US sub-
sidiaries, EPCOS Inc., Iselin, New Jersey, and
Crystal Technology, Inc., Palo Alto, California,
were part of a multi-employer plan with
Siemens Corporation, New York until fiscal
2001. Since fiscal 2002, these subsidiaries
provide pension henefits to their employees
under a funded defined-benefit plan. The
respective portion of obligations and plan
assets were transferred to EPCOS Inc. by
Siemens Corporation. During fiscal 2002, the
Company started a pension benefits contribu-
tion plan for German employees, which gives
these employees the opportunity to convert
part of their compensation to a pension based
on amounts contributed including the interest
earned thereon at retirement age. The provision
for future payments to retired staff is deter-
mined by an actuary on the same basis as the
Company’s other pension plans. Payments of
€1.130 million were made in 2002 into this
plan. Payments into the Austrian subsidiary’s
defined contributions plan amounted to
€0.717 million in fiscal 2002, €0.963 million in
fiscal 2001 and €1.248 million in fiscal 2000.

Consolidated information regarding all of the
Company’s pension plans at the dates indicated
is presented in the following tables.

The following table presents the changes in
projected benefit obligations (“PBO”) during the
years indicated:




}CHANGES IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

’Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

A reconciliation of the funded status with the
amounts recognized in the consolidated bal-
ance sheets is as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Projected benefit obligations
(“PBO”) at beginning of year 116 420 100499 94 675
Intreduction of a pension pfan RECONCILIATION OF FUNDED STATUS WITH
in USA 16 579 - - CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Service cost 5 683 3349 2789 —
Interest cost 8 264 6 431 5815 As of September 30 (€ thousand)
Actuarial losses {profits) 2 958 9322 (1537) 2002 2001
Foreign exchange rate changes (2850) (1386) 1454 Funded status of plans *) (126 477) (114 217)
Benefits paid (4410) {4177) (2747) Unrecognized prior service cost 1149 378
Prior service cost ' 371 50 Unrecognized actuarial net losses 12 072 6 750
Business combinations 244 20Mm - Unrecognized net obligation on
Settlements (91) - - transition to SFAS 87 888 1776
Projected benefit obligations Net amount accrued in the consolidated
(“PBO”") at end of year 142 797 116420 100 499 balance sheets (112 368) {105 313)
Less current portion 5018 4 390
Long-term portion of pension liability (107 350} (100 923)

The following table presents the changes in
plan assets during the fiscal years indicated:

CHANGES IN PLAN ASSETS

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

*} Difference between projected benefit obligations and fair value of plan assets.

The following table presents the components of

net pension cost for the years ended September 30,

2002, 2001 and 2000:

NET PENSION COST

Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Fair value of plan assets at
beginning of year 2 203 3471 2176
Introduction of a pension plan
in USA 15 276 - -
Actual return on plan assets {399) 26 684
Foreign exchange rate changes (1946) (1134) 600
Employer contributions 2063 118 208
Benefits paid (877) {(206) (197)
Business combinations - (72) -

Fair value of plan assets at
end of year

2002 2001 2000
Service cost 5683 3349 2789
Interest cost 8 264 6 431 5815
Expected return on plan assets (1316) (359) (335)
Amortization of unrecognized
obligation 888 896 828
Amortization of unrecognized
actuarial gains or losses - (13) (24)
Unrecognized prior service cost 116 36 7
Net periodic pension cost 13 635 10 340 9 080




Assumed discount rates and rates of increase
in compensation used in calculating the PBO
together with long-term rates of return on plan
assets vary with the economic conditions of the
country in which the retirement plans apply,
which is principally Germany after settlement
and curtailment of the Austrian plan. The
weighted average assumptions used in calculat-
ing the actuarial values for the principal pen-
sion plans were 5.75% for the discount fiscal
rate in fiscal 2002, 6.0% in fiscal 2001 and
6.25% in fiscal 2000. The compensation in-
creases were assumed to be 3.0% in fiscal
2002, 3.0% in 2001 and 3.5% in 2000. The
expected return on plan assets for the funded
pension plan transferred to EPCOS Inc. in
fiscal 2002 was 7.0%.

16. Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash payments for income taxes, dividends and

interest for the years ended September 30,
2002, 2001 and 2000, were as follows:

PAYMENTS FOR INCOME TAXES, DIVIDENDS AND
INTEREST, AND NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| Year ended September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001 2000
Payments for
Income taxes 38 874 31232 38395
Interest net of amounts capitalized 6 571 11193 6048
Dividends - 65 273 -
Non-cash transactions
Acquisition of equipment
under capital lease 264 956 506

17. Financial Instruments and Risk
Management

Foreign Currency Forward Contracts
and Options

To reduce its exposure to certain risks inherent
in its business, the Company enters into for-
ward foreign exchange and options contracts
based on forecast foreign currency transaction
exposures. Contracts generally extend for a
period of less than one year. These contracts
are marked to market and included in accrued
expenses or other current assets. The change
in market value is included in currency gains
or losses within the consolidated statements of
operations. The Management Board believes
that the credit risk in these transactions is
minimal and is involved on a daily basis in
risk management decisions, operating under
rules adopted by the Supervisory Board. The
inherent risks are monitored using a value at
risk model.

Interest Rate and Cross-currency Swaps

In fiscal 2002, the Company was party to two
cross-currency swaps with a notional amount
of INR 190 million (€3.987 million). The Com-
pany has entered into these agreements in
order to reduce its INR financing costs. The
swaps gradually mature until June 13, 2003.
These swaps are marked to market and in-
cluded in other current liabilities or assets.

During 2001, the Company entered into nine
cross-currency interest rate swaps with a
notional amount of Brazilian Real (“BRL”)
10.125 million (€2.655 million) in order to
reduce its exposure to interest rate risk

and foreign currency risk on certain BRL
variable interest loans. These swaps matured
during 2002,




CARRYING AMOUNT AND FAIR VALUE

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the Company’s sig-
nificant financial instruments at September 30,
2002 and 2001, are summarized here. The
carrying values of the Company’s cash and
cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable
and payable, short-term borrowings and
accrued expenses and other current liabilities
approximate their fair market values as of
September 30, 2002 and 2001, due to their
short-term maturity. The carrying amounts

of the Company’s variable rate debt likewise
approximate fair value because the interest
rates are based on floating rates that reflect
market rates. The fair value of the Company’s
long-term fixed rate debt is estimated using
discounted cash flow analysis based on the
Company’s current borrowing rates for debt
with similar maturities. Because considerable
judgement is required in interpreting market
data to develop estimates of fair value, the
estimates do not necessarily indicate the
amounts that could be realized or would be
paid in a current market transaction. The
effect of using different market assumptions
or estimate methodologies may be material

to the estimated fair value amounts.

The following table summarizes the carrying
amount and fair value of the Company’s fixed
rate long-term debt and derivative financial
instruments:

Concentrations of Risk

The Company has business relationships with
numerous customers and affiliates around the
world. Apart from Siemens (see Note 8), the
Company has another major customer, repre-
senting 14.0% (€£183.653 million) of total net
sales in fiscal 2002, 13.2% (€251.956 million) in
fiscal 2001 and 19.2% (€357.000 million) in
fiscal 2000 respectively. Although the Company
has a large volume of receivables from a limited
number of customers, such receivables are
managed under standard commercial terms.
Consequently, in management’s opinion, any
concentration of credit risk relating to these
customers is appropriately monitored. The
Company believes it has adequate sources for
the supply of raw materials and components for
its manufacturing requirements. The Company
purchases a significant amount of raw materials
and supplies from single sources on grounds of
technology, availability, price, quality and other
criteria. Should a major delivery from such a
single-source supplier be delayed or curtailed,
the Company’s ability to ship the related prod-
uct in the desired quantity on time may be
impaired. The Company attempts to mitigate
these risks by working closely with key suppli-
ers on product plans, strategic inventory levels
and coordinated product launches.

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Notional Carrying Notional Carrying
amount amount  Fair value amount amount Fair value
Fixed-rate long-term debt - 74 447 66 884 - 58 613 56 962
Forward exchange contracts 122 988 4 119 4 119 143 296 (74) (74)
Cross-currency swaps 3987 (92) {92) 2753 (630) (630)
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18. Commitments and Contingencies

(a) Leases

The Company currently leases manufacturing,
executive and administrative facilities, and
various types of equipment under operating
lease agreements. In addition, the Company
has entered into capital lease agreements for
certain office equipment that expire during the
next three years. Many lease agreements
include renewal or purchase options. In most
cases, management expects that in the normal
course of business, lease agreements will be
renewed or replaced by cther agreements.
Rental expense for all operating lease agree-
ments charged against earnings amounted to
€29.363 million, €27.945 million and €22.539
million for the vears ended September 30,
2002, 2001 and 2000 respectively. These
amounts include lease payments to Siemens of
€6.692 million, €4.913 million and €2.806 mil-
lion for the three years respectively. No contin-
gent lease agreements exist.

Assets under capital lease agreements are
included in the consolidated balance sheets as
follows:

CAPITAL LEASE ASSETS

As of September 30 (€ thousand)

2002 2001
Technical equipment, machinery and
other equipment 1459 1462
Less accumulated depreciation (541) (470)
Net assets under capital lease 218 992

Depreciation of assets held under capital lease
agreements is included within depreciation and
amortization expense.

The following is a summary of future minimum
lease payments under capital and operating
lease agreements that had initial or remaining
periods of notice of more than one year:

FUTURE MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS

As of September 30, 2002 (€ thousand)

Capital Operating

lease lease

2003 666 18 304
2004 268 15 896
2005 70 12 990
2006 - 12 439
2007 - 11 498
Thereafter - 28 396
Total minimum lease payment 1004 99 523

Less amount representing interest

Present value of net minimum
capital lease payments

Less current portion of obligations
under capital lease

Obligations under capital lease,
excluding current portion




Effective October 1, 1999, the Ceramic Com-
ponents segiment entered into a lease with

Siemens for a facility in Austria. Annual

lease payments for the ten-year term of the
contract amount to €1.298 million. The Com-
pany’s Austrian subsidiary also has an operat-
ing lease agreement for a factory building with
annual lease payments of €2.251 million in
fiscal 2002. The contract cannot be terminated
during its 15-year term. The resulting commit-
ments are included in the above table.

(b) Other Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and its subsidiaries are defen-
dants in litigation and proceedings involving
various matters. In the opinion of the Manage-
ment Board, based on the advice of counsel
handling such litigation and proceedings,
adverse outcomes, if any, will not result in a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated
financial condition or results of operations.

The Company is subject to extensive environ-
mental regulation in the jurisdictions in which
it operates, including requirements governing
emissions into the air, effluents, and storage of
hazardous materials and waste. These require-
ments will continue to be significant to its
future operations. In the past, the Company
has been exposed to liability for the remedia-
tion of soil or groundwater contamination at
its facilities. The Company also may face liabil-
ity for remediation of its sites located in the
United States, where it could be designated

a potentially responsible party under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act or other fed-
eral, state or local environmental remediation
laws for its US locations.

The Company has not incurred any significant
penalties for environmental violations and
liability for damage to natural resources,
property damage and environmental exposure
claims to date, but the Company could incur
some or all of these types of liabilities in the
future. Because some facilities are closely
located to or shared with those of other compa-
nies, including those of Siemens affiliates, the
Company may have to answer claims relating
to environmental contamination not originating
from the operations of the Company.

Significant financial reserves or additional
compliance expenditures could be required in
the future due to changes in law, new informa-
tion on environmental conditions or other
events, and those expenditures could adversely
affect the Company'’s financial condition or
results of operations.

19. Segment Reporting

The Company has four reportable operating
segments, which are regularly evaluated by
the Management Board in deciding how to allo-
cate resources. The segments are managed
separately because of differences in the nature
of their respective products. The four reportable
operating segments are Capacitors, Ceramic
Components, Surface Acoustic Wave (SAW)
Components, and Ferrites.
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The Company manufactures capacitors with
diverse technologies using a range of insulating
materials as dielectrics. The various capacitor
technologies make use of the different prop-
erties of these materials and offer unique phys-
ical and electrical performance characteristics
that make them suitable for particular applica-
tions. The Capacitors segment also includes
business in components for electromagnetic
compatibility (EMC). The Ceramic Components
segment, using advanced ceramic technologies,
produces thermistors, varistors, microwave
ceramic filters and multilayer ceramic capaci-
tors. This segment also includes gas-filled
surge voltage arresters, which share many

of the same protective applications and are
usually used together with varistors. The

SAW Components segment focuses on surface
acoustic wave technology, which has diverse
signal filtering and frequency control applica-
tions in the radio-frequency spectrum. The
technology used by the Company to manufac-
ture SAW components has much in common
with advanced semiconductor fabrication. The
Ferrites segment produces cores for inductors
made of soft magnetic ferrite, an iron-oxide-
based synthetic material. This segment also
includes transformers and other inductive
ferrite components made by winding ferrite
cores with wire, plus matching accessories.

The accounting policies of the segments are
the same as those described in the summary
of significant accounting policies, except that
the disaggregated financial results for the
reportable segments have been prepared using
a management approach which is consistent
with how management internally analyzes
financial information for the purposes of
making operating decisions. Generally, the
Company evaluates performance based on net
income (loss) before interest income and
expense, taxes and minority interest (EBIT),
and accounts for inter-segment sales and
transfers as if the sales and transfers were to
third parties, that is, at current market prices.
Net sales are attributed to geographical areas
based on the location of the customer.

Information on the business segments is
presented in the following table:




FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON BUSINESS SEGMENTS

(€ miniorﬂ

Ceramic SAW Consolidated
Capacitors Components Components Ferrites Eliminations total

2002

Net sales to third and related parties 429.0 384.0 425.1 73.6 - 1311.7
Inter-segment net sales - - - 1.1 (1.1) -
Total sales 429.0 384.0 425.1 74.7 (1.1) 13117
EBIT (19.5) (20.0) 5.5 (38.1) - (72.1)
Interest result, net (6.4)
Loss before income taxes and minority interest {78.5)
Depreciation and amortization 33.8 39.2 86.5 9.6 2.5 171.6
Capital expenditures 45.4 26.5 375 12.7 9.4 131.5
Total assets 463.1 377.3 396.2 107.0 - 1343.6
2001

Net sales to third and related parties 641.5 556.5 552.5 154.8 - 1905.3
Inter-segment net sales - - - 2.3 (2.3) -
Total sales 641.5 556.5 552.5 1571 (2.3) 1905.3
EBIT 101.7 83.5 22,5 0.2 - 207.9
Interest result, net (2.2)
Income before income taxes and minority interest 205.7
Depreciation and amortization 36.0 35.0 110.9 9.6 2.4 193.9
Capital expenditures 91.0 69.7 161.1 21.7 5.4 348.9
Total assets 476.3 383.0 4221 136.3 - 14177
2000

Net sales to third and related parties 566.0 519.4 6251 144.9 - 1855.4
Inter-segment net sales - - - 2.7 (2.7) -
Total sales 566.0 519.4 6251 147.6 (2.7 1855.4
EBIT 83.2 102.5 145.7 4.9 - 336.3
Interest result, net (6.1)
Income before income taxes and minority interest 330.2
Depreciation and amortization 35.8 25.9 67.2 9.8 0.9 139.6
Capital expenditures 78.9 77.8 165.1 26.6 2.6 351.0
Total assets 410.7 359.2 422.2 124.3 - 1316.4




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Information on the principal geographical areas, net sales for the years ended September 30, 2002, 2001
and 2000, and identifiable assets as of September 30 in those years are presented in the following table:

iFINANCIAL INFORMATION ON GEOGRAPHICAL AREAS

‘ As of September 30 (€ million)

2002 2001 2000
dentifiable Identifiable Identifiable
Net sales tangible assets Net sales tangible assets Net sales tangible assets

317.1 243.2 486.6 261.4 412.5 236.5

28.7 94.9 44.0 123.1 414 102.0

490.7 170.1 689.0 153.4 757.6 122.4

Asia Pacific 300.4 189.3 369.6 215.7 352.3 153.7
United States 95.3 24.3 182.0 30.7 200.5
79.5 15.3 134.1 18.5 91.1

1311.7 737.1 1905.3 802.8 1855.4 657.4

20. Acquisitions

During the years ended September 30, 2002,
2001 and 2000, the Company made a number
of relatively small acquisitions, all of which
were accounted for under the purchase
method and included in the consolidated finan-
cial statements.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 141 Business
Combinations which was effective for all busi-

ness combinations initiated after June 30, 2001.

SFAS No. 141 requires that all business com-
binations have to be accounted for by the pur-
chase method and requires separate recognition
of intangible assets apart from goodwill. They
meet contractual-legal criteria or a separability
criterion. None of the Company’s acquisitions
during the fiscal years ended September 30,
2002, 2001 and 2000 were significant to the

Company’s results of operations for the respec-
tive periods.

In total the Company paid €2.846 million in
fiscal 2002 and €30.085 million in fiscal 2001
net of cash acquired for acquisitions and incor-
porations. Goodwill of €0.209 million in fiscal
2002 and nil in fiscal 2001 arose on these
transactions.

Munich, November 19, 2002

Pegam  Dr. Backes Dr. Liittge  Unterlass
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

OVERVIEW

12

[ At September 30, 2002 {data to US GAAP)

'Eq]uﬁity capital

Earnings Equity interest

€ 000 €000 in%
Germany
Ernst Herrmann Ingenieur GmbH & Co. KG, Berlin 3 467 1 815 100
Europe without Germany
EPCOS OHG, Deutschlandsberg, Austria 76 583 (11 086) 100
EPCOS-Pegas e Componentes Electrénicos S.A.,
Evora, Portugal ’ 86 833 3078 100
EPCOS Electronic Components S.A., Malaga, Spain 10 661 (2 999) 100
EPCOS s.r.0., Sumperk, Czech Republic 10 973 267 100
EPCOS SAS, Bordeaux, France - (6 743) (15 632) 100
EPCOS Elektronikai Alkatrész Kft., Szombathely, Hungary 3 260 (1737) 100
EPCOS UK Ltd., Bracknell, United Kingdom 2220 455 100
EPCOS Nordic AB, Kista, Sweden 1265 675 100
EPCOS Nordic QY, Espoo (Helsinki), Finland 731 312 100
Asia ‘
EPCOS PTE LTD, Singapore 167 691 52 527 100
EPCOS (China) Investment Ltd., Shanghai, China 30 116 (396) 100
EPCOS India Private Ltd., Nashik, India 7 446 125 100
EPCQS (Zhuhai FTZ) Co., Ltd., Zhuhai, China 10 276 (1.388) 100
EPCOS (Wuxi) Co., Ltd., Wuxi, China 6 276 (9 513)° 100
EPCOS (Xiaogan) Co., Ltd., Xiaogan, China 4 844 941 76
International Ferrites Ltd., Calcutta, India 2015 (522) 59.88
EPCOS KK, Tokyo, Japan i 1667 4 100
EPCOS (Zhuhai) Co., Ltd., Zhuhai, China 2 180 {2 607) 100
EPCOS SDN. BHD., Johore Bahru, Malaysia 2262 (1 100
EPCOS (Shanghai), Ltd., Shanghai, China 905 {119) 100
EPCOS Ltd., Hong Kong, China 2 461 176 100
Americas - '
EPCOS do Brasil Ltda., Gravatai, Brazil (formerly:
ICOTRON - Indastria de Componentes Eletrdnicos Ltda.) 16 863 (2 292) 100
EPCOS Inc., Iselin, New Jersey, USA 18 765 507 100

(2 579) 100

Crystal Technology, Inc., Palo Alto, California, USA 10 298
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: March 14, 2003

FRANKFURT:19448.1

EPCOS AG

By:  /s/ Peter Knoll
Name: Mr. Peter Knoll
Title: General Counsel EPCOS AG



